. ELATOWNHALL = -

3 P
¥ i

S E. IL ROUTE 22, LAKE ZURICH IL




D Supervisor’s Office
Ela :'i: i Gloria M. Palmblad

TOW N SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. RT 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, July 14, 2022 - 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster, Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 1:00 p.m. on July 14, 2022,
In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as
provided by law.

Call to Order

Board Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comments

Award Township Scholarships to the following students:

Armaan Anand, Kathryn Choi, Abigail Eckman, Jocelyn Halkar, Kaley Kidd, Melissa Kubin,

Lindsey Schwab, Kate Thompson, Julia Touvannas and Amelia Young

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of June 9, 2022

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (6/29) — Community Center Committee (6/24)
- Communication Committee (6/28) — Health & Wellness () — Highway (6/27) - Park Committee (5/17) — Cemetery
0

Approval of Board Audit from 6/7/2022 to 7/11/2022

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads

(Assessor — Bus — Cemetery — Health & Wellness — Highway — Senior — Youth)

R

~ o

o=

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

10. Resolution 2022-07 - Whistleblower Protection — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2022-07
adopting a Whistleblower Protection Policy for Ela Township

11. Whistleblower Protection Policy — consideration & possible action to approve the Whistleblower Protection
Policy

12. Peace Pole discussion

13. Daniel Lesus Architects — consideration & possible action to approve architectural drawings for second floor
emergency exit at Town Hall

14. Executive Session

15. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

16. Adjourn
Ela Township July 12, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Jocl Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION

7/19/2022 | |Parks Committee Meeting 8:30 am, | |B@ Town Hall - Upper Level
Conference Room

7/26/2022 | |Communications Committee Meeting 10:00 a.m. Ela Town Hall - Upper Level
Conference Room

7/27/2022 | |Cow Meeting - Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board
Room

8/5/2022 | |Health & Wellness Committee Meeting 8:30 a.m. Eie 0w Ha | ~UpperLgvg)
Conference Room

8/5/2022 | |55+ Housing Expo 360(? Dpl:;r?tll "| |Ela Township Community Center

8/11/2022 | |Board Meeting g, | [ Fowe t1al < Lower Level Roard
Room

. A 6:00 p.m. - . .
8/12/2022 | |55+ Fish Boil 8:00 p.m Ela Township Community Center

**VOLUNTEERS REQUESTED FOR FISH BOIL**







b Clerk’s Office
g B 111
Ela "TERET Lucy A. Prouty
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO V \/ Iq SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. RT 22, Lake Zurich. IL
Thursday. June 9. 2022 - 7:00p.m.

unappmins

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township
Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section
7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all
participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not
be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township
Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by
contacting the Supervisor’'s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to
1:00 p.m. on June 9, 2022. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made

available to the public, as provided by law.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the June 9, 2022 Ela Township Board meeting to order at 7:02

p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Bowman, Sikes, Ufodike,
and Wilhoit, Highway Superintendent DePouw, Community Programs Director Dillon, Assessor Herr,
and Management Assistant Snyder. Director Marx was absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Public Hearing — Ela Township and Road District — Budget FY end 03/31/2023
Published in the Daily Herald and Township website on April 28, 2022
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to open the Public Hearing at 7:03 p.m.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to close the Public Hearing at 7:05 p.m.

Motion passed 5 to 0.

5. Public Comments: At this time, we welcome any public comments three minutes a piece or a total of
fifteen minutes. There were no public comments.

6. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of May 12, 2022:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the meeting minutes of May
12, 2022 with any additions or corrections, Motion passed 5 to 0. There were no additions or
corrections.

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (6/1) —Youth Committee () - Senior
Committee () - Communication Committee (5/31) — Health & Wellness (6/3) — Highway (5/6) -



Park Committee (5/17) — Cemetery ():

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to accept committee minutes of COW
(6/1)- Communication Committee (5/31) —Health & Wellness (6/3) —Highway (5/6) - Park Committee ()
— Cemetery (). Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman abstained.

. Approval of Board Audit from 5/10/2022 to 6/6/2022:

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND - $61,106.87
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND-------------------- $0.00
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND--=-=mnmnmmmmmme e eee $ 15,065.05
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND-=-=s=sssmsmsmnmmanaena- $ 16,349.05
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND-- $ 21,408.90
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENACE FUND-----=-=------- $ 958.00
TOTAL PAYROLL FUND--- $ 138,427.16
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS-=-=n=nsnmmsmmmmmmm oo oo $253,315.03

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to authorize the payment of the Board
Audit (05/10/2022 to 06/06/2022 in the amount of $263,315.00. Motion passed 5 to 0.

. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads
(Assessor — Bus — Cemetery - Senior — Social Work — Youth)

Supervisor Report: Ela Township History Day & Antique Artisan Market will take place on Sunday,
September 4. 2022 from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. at the Historic Society and Museum at 95 E. Main Street,
Lake Zurich, I1. Supervisor Palmblad also thanked the Lake Zurich Fire Department for attending the
Ela Township Knox Park Playground dedication.

Clerk Prouty: There will be no early voting or election day precinct voting at Ela Town Hall due to the
concern of children’s safety as summer camp will be in session at Knox Park.

Trustee Bowman: Thanked the Board for John Barrington bench dedication.
Trustee Sikes: Thank you to everyone responsible for preparing the budget.

Trustee Ufodike: The Senior Committee will be meeting June 22" at 10:00 a.m. Trustee Ufodike met
with Supervisor Palmblad to review scholarship applications.

Trustee Wilhoit: On August 5™ the Health and Wellness committee will be meeting at 8:30 a.m. Thank
you for the park dedication and John Barrington Memorial.

Senior & Youth Report: Full report will be attached to the minutes.

Highway Superintendent Report: Full report will be attached to the minutes.

Health and Wellness Report: Director Marx was absent, but full report will be attached to the minutes.
Assessor Report: Full report will be attached to the minutes.

Bus Report: None.

Cemetery Report: None.



OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

10.

11.

12,

13

14.

15.

16.

17.

Budget & Appropriate Ordinance 2022-01 — consideration & possible action to approve Budget &
Appropriation Ordinance 2022-01 approving Township Budget for FY end 3/31/2023:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Budget & Appropriation
Ordinance 2022-01 approving Township Budget for FY end 3/31/2023. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Resolution 2022-02 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution
2022-02 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($1,000,000) for future improvements in General Town
Fund:

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded Trustee Sikes to approve Resolution 2022-02 authorizing the
accumulation of funds ($1,000,000) for future improvements in General Town Fund. Motion passed 5 to
0.

Resolution 2022-03 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution
2022-03 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($700,000) for future improvements in General Road
Fund:

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve Resolution 2022-03 authorizing
the accumulation of funds ($700,000) for future improvements in General Road Fund. Motion passed 5
to 0.

Resolution 2022-04 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution
2022-04 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($350,000) for future improvements in Permanent Road
Fund:

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve Resolution 2022-04 authorizing
the accumulation of funds ($350,000) for future improvements in Permanent Road Fund. Motion passed
5t00.

Resolution 2022-05 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution
2022-05 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($475,000) for future improvements in Park
Maintenance Fund:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Resolution 2022-05
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($475,000) for future improvements in Park Maintenance Fund.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

Resolution 2022-06 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution
2022-06 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($100,000) for future improvements in the Cemetery
Fund:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Resolution 2022-06
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($100,000) for future improvements in the Cemetery Fund.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

2022 National Fitness Campaign - consideration & possible action to approve Purchase Order #6102022
in the amount of $112,350.00 for the Fitness Court and National Campaign Resources:

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Purchase Order #6102022 in the
amount of $112,350.00 for the Fitness Court and National Campaign Resources. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Storm Sewer Repair — consideration & possible action to approve Ganziano Sewer & Water
Construction in the amount of $7,500.00 to repair the storm sewer along the east curb line of the Town
Hall Parking lot:



18.

19.

20.

21

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve Ganziano Sewer & Water
Construction in the amount of $7,500.00 to repair the storm sewer along the east curb line of the Town
Hall Parking lot. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of Kildeer — Consideration & possible action to approve
IGA between the Village of Kildeer and Ela Township’s Health & Wellness Department:

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve IGA between the Village of
Killdeer and Ela Township Health & Wellness Department. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Executive Session: None needed at this time.

Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session: None

Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn at 7:38 p.m.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

Respectfully Submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Ela Township June 10, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Jocl Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

{ ‘T

a i v

TO‘ ‘ ZI-\ ] SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING
Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room

1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, June 29, 2022, at 8:30 am

MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:15 a.m. on June 29, 2022,

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the June 29, 2022 Committee of the Whole meeting to order at
8:34 a.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Sikes, Trustee Ufodike,
Trustee Wilhoit, Deputy Clerk Case, and Paul Virgilio of Virgilio and Associates. Department heads were
excused from the meeting.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the committee in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Topics for Discussion

A. Town Hall Exterior Emergency Exit: Paul Virgilio of Virgilio and Associates reviewed two sets of
architectural drawings as options for the second-floor emergency stairway exit. The committee
suggested several revisions that will be incorporated into the scheme. Paul will submit revised
drawings to the Board for review.

B. COVID Policy: The committee reviewed the current COVID policy and agreed that effective
immediately, proof of a positive COVID test is required in order to receive PTO. PTO for COVID
related illness can be received once per year. Full time employees are eligible to receive up to 40
hours per week, and part time employees will receive the equivalent of their normal weekly hours
worked.

C. Whistleblower Policy: Reporting will go first to the direct department head, and then to the
Township Manager. The Administration Department will draft a policy and resolution for the
Board to consider approving at the July Board meeting.

D. New Business: Supervisor Palmblad raised a question permanent part time employees have
regarding receiving holiday pay when some work flex schedules that vary weekly. The committee
agreed that permanent part time employees will be eligible to receive holiday pay if the holiday
lands on a normal workday and will be based on average hours worked per week.

E. Old Business: None at this time.

5. Discussion — Department Updates by Supervisor (if time allows):

(Assessor — Bus — Highway — Health & Wellness - Historical — Parks - Senior — Youth)
PARADE — Leaving the highway department at 9am on Monday, July 4. Driving over in bus. Candy
has been purchased. Bringing bunting and flags to decorate.



ASSESSOR — The assessment books were sent to the County, prior to the deadline and have
acknowledged receipt. Waiting to see if they have questions. Working on some minor clean ups before
assessments are mailed and quad work begins.

HEALTH & WELLNESS — Administrator Coordinator Emily Lahey decided last week not to return
from maternity leave so that department is currently down two staff members. Both positions have been
posted on Indeed and LinkedIn. Sara has been out this week due to 1) babysitter’s health and 2) flu like
symptoms for Sara. Requested Covid test be taken

ADMINISTRATOR - We are moving along just fine despite being short a Township Manager thanks to
my terrific staff. Clerk Prouty tested positive for Covid.

HIGHWAY — Highway staff is still down one maintenance worker. A few interviews have been
scheduled with three no shows and others not really good candidates. Staff worked hard, along with a few
employees from the Village of Lake Zurich, laying concrete for the new fitness court on Tuesday. Still
behind on the workload. Request for generator bids have been out for two weeks — no one as yet. Still no
word on when we can take possession of our 22 International. Told to order new truck for 2024 now.
Bucket truck scheduled for August delivery.

COMMUNITY CENTER -

Summer camp going well — almost all weeks are at capacity except for the week of July 4. Teen Club -
still not a go. Busing is still the issue. Will see if we can work this out with our drivers or not. Next
year’s Homework Club has one opening for the Isaac Fox bus with a waitlist for the other two schools.
55+ newsletter is out and registration is busy. Evening hours will begin with the next newsletter for
October thru December. Pig roast held two Fridays ago — it was apparent umbrellas of some sort is
needed to continue using the outdoor patio. Susan checking into options and costs.

Still interviewing for a chef. One is currently in the testing stage.

Permit for gate was approved. Contract signed with Action Fence to get started.

TRANSPORTATION — Nothing major here. Planning to get back into looking professional again (pre-
Covid). New shirts will be ordered for both drivers.

HISTORICAL SOCIETY — They are working on final details for the History Day and Antique &
Artisan Market to be held on September 4" from 10 am to 4 pm. Volunteers are needed for that day.
Lions Club selling hot dogs, chips, and drinks. Donuts from Morkes will also be available for sale.
Museum will be open. A stage will also be set up in the center of the park. There will also be activities
for the kids. Vendors will be set up in parking lot. Rain date is tentatively scheduled for Sept. 18™.

CEMETERY — Next quarterly meeting to be held next week. Nothing major here. Highway removed a
tree but will need to call in a specialist to remove a large tree in the center of the cemetery.

PARKS — Mulch was distributed around Town Hall about two weeks ago. Lacrosse is finished for the
spring and Flames will begin the weekend of August 6". The Fitness Court was delivered to the Highway
Department on Monday and is stored in one of the stalls that normally holds one of the buses. Concrete
needs to set for 30 days before installation can begin.

PEACE POLE —

Susan Dillon and I met with Shari from the Peace Pole Committee and discussed other locations. The
three of us decided we liked the corner of Surryse and Buesching Rd. There would be plenty of space and
could possibly move the existing furniture over. Home Depot might even help. An Eagle Scout has also
approached Susan about a project. Landscaping architect would prefer to keep it at Lions. Discussion
continues. I believe this move would keep peace with both the Historical Society and the Lions Club.



Set Date of Next COW Meeting (July 27, 2022 @ 8:30 AM)

Adjourn: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the Committee of the Whole meeting at 9:30 a.m. to enter closed

executive session.

8. Executive Session: The Board entered closed executive session at 9:34 a.m. for the purpose of conducting
Township Manager interviews. Supervisor Palmblad and the Board exited closed executive session at
11:27 a.m.

9. Adjourn: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the Committee of the Whole meeting at 11:37 a.m.

L

Respectfully Submitted: Deputy Clerk Case

Ela Township June 21, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Ela%

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

i

TO“? NSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

ot

COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Friday, June 24, 2022 — 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: Trustee Ufodike called the June 24" meeting to order at 8:32 a.m.

Roll Call: Trustee Ufodike, Trustee Wilhoit, and Director Dillon attended in person. Supervisor
Palmblad attended via phone and Assistant Director Dalbec (vacation) and Youth Coordinator
Cacciatore (camp) were absent.

Youth Program: Summer camp is going very well. The numbers are back to pre-covid and parents are
very happy. Our cap for summer camp is 48. On June 21%, the youth program attended a Chicago Dogs
baseball game on the bus. The bus capacity is 56. There are 7 staff counselors and 48 students. Teen
Club: Director Dillon will discuss with Supervisor Palmblad to determine the best course of action for
transportation and will look at planning for the 2023/2024 school year. The homework club enrollments
are going very well. Youth Coordinator Cacciatore will begin the staff recruitment process in the coming
weeks. Director Dillon discussed the salary increase for Youth Coordinator Cacciatore. Every member
present agreed salary increase for the Youth Coordinator position. Director Dillon will complete the
Personnel Action Form today to ensure this approved increase is reflected in the next pay period.
Senior Program: The annual Pig Roast took place last Friday and things went well. Director Dillon will
research canopy prices for outdoor events for discussion at next meeting. Director Dillon believes the
purchase of canopies for shade will greatly improve the quality of programming on the patio. The
seniors have a trip to France at the end of September. The Door County trip from August 28" to
September 1% is full with a waiting list. The room cap is 27 rooms, which consists of 40 guests, Director
Dillon and the driver. The 2-day staff meeting/shut-down is (Thursday and Friday) October 13 and 14
The Community Center is a registered cooling center — it is listed on cooling websites. Director Dillon
mentioned the need for stackable soft chairs and will create an inventory for all items at the community
center by the end of the year.

Staffing: Community Center is still looking for a chef. Recent hire for day trip/event planning, Barb
Orchard is working very well. Youth department will begin the search for after school staff. Director
Dillon will be on vacation at the end of July.

Projects: Director Dillon will order a portable gaga pit. This temporary pit was approved by Supervisor
Palmblad during the meeting. We will revisit gaga pit surface after bills come in for fitness equipment.
The Permit for the gate was approved by the Village. Home Depot donated items to complete our
vegetable garden.

Old Business: Director Dillon will send Supervisor Palmblad a cost analysis of lunch program and chef
position to determine its viability going forward. Currently, two part-time chefs are budgeted. Director
Dillon will provide policies and procedures report for long distance travel at the next committee
meeting.

New Business: Planning to bring back evening hours for the community center in October. The center
plans to stay open until 7pm.



9. Set Date for Next Community Center Committee Meeting: Friday, September 23" at 8:30am at the
Community Center.
10. Adjournment: Trustee Ufodike adjourned the meeting at 9:35am.

Respecifully Submitted: Trustee Tosi Ufodike

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela%i: B

TO V‘/ \l SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Communications Committee Meeting
Tuesday, June 28, 2022 - 10:00 A.M.

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL

MEETING MINUTES

. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the June 28, 2022 Communications Committee meeting to order at
10:06 a.m.

. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Assessor Herr, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Administrative
Coordinator Case. Director Dillon, Director Marx, and Administrative Coordinator Mendocha were absent.

. Old Business: Administrative Coordinator Case mailed 102 new resident guides on June 4, 2022, Content for
the July 4 and 18 E-Blasts is due to Administrative Coordinator Case on June 29, 2022. Township Tuesday on
June 14 & 28, 2022 focused on the Bus Department. A general bus service informational flyer was used for
the department spotlight on the 14™. There was nothing posted for the employee spotlight on the 28" due to
the lack of a new employee to spotlight. July 12 & 26, 2022 Township Tuesday will highlight the Health &
Wellness Department. The summer banner at the Community Center was installed by the Highway
Department.

. New Business: None at this time.

. Schedule Next Meeting: July 26, 2022 at 10:00 a.m.

. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:24 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Administrative Coordinator Case

Ela Township July 5, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



Ela%::

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

;

i 1

TO W I JSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Serving the people since 1850 Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

1:
8.
9.

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Board Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, May 17, 2022 — 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

. Call to Order: Trustee Bowman called the May 17, 2022 Parks Committee meeting to order at 8:39 a.m.

Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Highway Superintendent DePouw,
Highway Foreman Meyer, and Management Assistant Snyder. Trustee Ufodike arrived at 8:42 am.
Knox Park: The concession stand is ready for opening in August. The irrigation system has been tested
and is ready for use. The playground ribbon cutting is scheduled for June 4, 2022, from 10 a.m. to 12
p.m. The John Barrington memorial bench dedication will take place on May 20, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. Park
clean-up is underway and will be completed in time for the bench dedication. Parking lot repairs are
scheduled to begin in May or June 2022.

Ela Township Community Park: The committee needs to obtain updated quotes for the irrigation,
electric, and well systems once a Township Manager has been hired. New trees were planted in April
2022.

Parks Maintenance: Spring clean-up and general maintenance is underway at all Township parks.
Quotes from outside vendors for mulch will be obtained.

Tree Replacement: Tree replacement at the Community Center and Ela Township Community Park will
be completed by the end of May 2022.

New Business: Peace Pole update coming in May 2022.

Old Business: None

Set Date for Next Parks Committee Meeting: July 19, 2022 at 8:30 a.m.

10. Adjournment: 9:22 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Trustee Larry Bowman

Ela Township July 6, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit






HAALSOEL FALSOEL

FALSNEL FAALSNEL

MEITD HMMOL HOSIAMEINS
og ! J0 AWad SIHIL

TLMEWAYd ¥0d dEA0¥ddY JNW JHLIANY NEHE SWH NOILWHEOANI IMIMOTIOA HHL

SSELT'Z6ECS

BE ZBT'6%TS BE"ZBI'6FIS

00°0% 00" 0%

OV 0T8'SES 0F " 0T8'GES

9% "S9E’'€TS o9F"G9E'EES

BS STL'¥IS BSCSTIL'F1s

00° 0% 00" 08

EL 660'69% EL°B60'69%
SANNd TYLOL TTOY9AYd SMOFHD HDIOANI

CEOT/TIT/LD — ZZ0EZ/L0/90 HOdd
IH0d3d LIany advod
dTHSHMOL W14

SSAONNA TTY TELOL »+x»

CTTIOHdAYd

SAN0E HONYNELNIVK AdELIAWNEID

TONNd FONYNILNIVH HdE¥d

SON0d d¥0d LNINWREEd

NN dIY¥0dE TYdINEID

SONNE FONVLSISSY TWdanNIo

SONGS MMOL TYdENED

THLOL

THLOL

THLOL

THLOL

TILOL

THLOL

TELOL



HOISIAIO SEDIAMES TYIJ0S £ 1dag

28 66F "9E KOISIAIQ EAIIVILSINIMOY [ 3dag Iog TE30]

819 BEFET JHANILYLS AWH ZIINGIS HITWEMIEYD NEAZ LINA ALTEYHO-YIEZId SLIVS0OH OO ELs5-1-1
B19 LS IHEMILYLE XYW FIIAEIS JEIWEARIEYD 14405 ININT LINY XIIU¥HI-02150D 00 ZL5-1-1
519 85" zz IHIMNIALTLE X% Sa¥¥l ILID 8-TI0Y LAZHS OILSWIS-ALID XIdWd 00 eLs-1-1
519 L¥ el LHERALYLE AWM S0dvd ILID OAWd DNILLOD MOEdId XOMA-MOZWHY 00 ELs5-1-1
S19 BELE LNENALYE LS AVH S0dwd ILID QAW DNILLOD NOEdId XOrld-MNOETHY 00" 2Ls-1-1
GERSE Q9 0¥ CEDE/SLSB-TE/e MOILAI®OSANS OHI SMOLINZITINd M2Caadwd EZ0ZSET/E-T2/9 NOILDIAD59NS 00 895-1-T
FZFSE LEF TE dO23d ALYWd JIHSNAZILID gEWIdd I5¥D ¥oISsdr HOOEd ALYYd JIHSHNAZILID GRIEd 00 gas-1-1T
SERSE 0 00%F CZ0E HOWUWHW SHIINGES LT 2T SWALSAS dMd |} SWHEMWD d904 ZTEYD HHOMIIN HOd 00" 595-1-T
ZLESH BT LS 1435908 ATHINGH-YOLYELSNTIIOdd T900Y ASYD WOISSED S ATHINCW-MOLWSLSOTII N Gdd 390d% 00" G85-1-T
FERSH O0°0ET £c0Z HOWUWW SHIIAGES LI 2T1 SHALSES dMd SATYCSSIIOY OWN¥ SETIWD 00" 655-1-T
OFFSE L9 L STACTD IIAYd SIIINIE/ V0SS /IdVL TIER'T ATEdS F2IAZ0 Qop0d T dIINE /HIINIE/ dY0S /IdYL TIENT 00T 8s5-1-T
TEFSE 00°51T JI¥dyd ¥ AIOC-S07T0d ML WId ANT ROTER JIvdaYd ¥ KIO0-50710d JiL WId 00" 855-1-T
319 t0°6R LNENAIYTLE AWHW FOIAYES FHHHIHTYYD {%5E) HALYM-HSTIITHAATET 00" 855-1-T
819 ¥9°c8 LNEWALYLS A¥H AOTANES HISHIHIEYD 208,/ IFII00/HIATH FIII0D-LIVWTEM 00 855-1-T
512 FS60OT LNEWNALYTLS AWH SOuWs ILID Ed¥d JATIOLSSTIMOL ¥2d7d-00LS02 00 g5s-1-1
519 gL 95 LNEAWNALTLS AVH S0¥%s ILID HANLIE SI4IHS FILENYL-NOEWHY 00 88s-1-1
ZLESH BETET Wdd¥d NOIIWAHISE SO9-XWH J2TJ40 ISWD WOISSEAr ddWd NOILLWUAEASEd SO"-XYW JOI240 00 8ss-1~1
96ESH o000 'E SHNIGNNd LNYdD £202 2 3508V TNOXIS SWIdWHIWZ OMNIANNS LNWYdS €208 00 985-1-1
SBESH 00Tons'E DHNIONOS LWNYHD ZZ0Z ALNOOD d4¥'T S0%d SHIONNE LNWdD €208 00" 555-1-1
FRESE 00 ons'E ONIGNRA LNWYD £20€ dIV TVDdT NYddndns HIUOHN SHIANOd LNWYdS €208 0O Te55-1-1T
LHESE 00TonsE DNIGNd LHNY¥YD 2202 OQISIAID ddONdTIYHI-WSdZ1 SNIGNOd INWdD €208 0 585-1-1
ZHESH 0oronse DNIGNNL LNYYD 2202 LASCTD 8 IINWOL OMNIGNNE LNWHD €208 00" 555-T-1
THESH 00000’ ONIANNI LRYYD £208 HOWIYHLTYAH ATdd DHIANNE LHVED €208 00 °585-1-1
0BESH ooTonost SNIANNS LNYHD 2202 IYLI4S0H 40 ISNOH SOYRHI DNIGNOE LHVdD 2207 00 885-1-1
GHESH ooTooo’l ONIGROd LNWED 2202 HINMENIdIANT ¥0d {3LNED SHNIGHNNd INWdD €20T 00" 555-T-1
BHESH 00 on0’'eE DNIGROI LHWED €202 IAIT TIHOIIWNT HCd JELNID OHMIGNNd INYdD €208 00" 855-1-T1
QEFSH [olii ) 2202 5dN0d NSSY JML ALND IAH¥T 4320 JIHSHMOL ALNOCD EMWT ¢Zle SdNd MSSY dMl AIHD H49T 00 9RS-T-T
BEFSH 0o oE 5300 ZE0E SIEALSNEL IOL TIO0S5SY STILSAUL SIONITII 5300 ZZ0E SEILSOYL IOL 00 "9FS-1-1
LEY LS 01 AMINIDUYM — MOIFHD JHOCEDHIwd d2I1T0d dIWLS SIONITIE AMINIOUYH - MIEHD JHOCYDMIWd 00 9FS-T-1
519 BG 65 LNIWILYLS AWH 50d¥> ILIO ANTTHSYT 00D 00 " 9FS-T-1
ELESH CE 05 T402d ZTOEZOZ 0ZL WdCd Z9EZ300%-9¢€ AANSWILL SILWLE JELINN d00d ZZOZ0EZ 0EL WHoI Z9E9009-9¢ 00 9FS-T-T
TEFSE 00" gee FUOLEWIHE IAFT/HOI-S333 ToIdAT TIdaw "2rd "HANITO TIINY NIIYIFE AAET - §3FA TWOIT Ilddw 00" 7FS-T-1
LEFGH 607962 TI8L 28TS ERF0 Q06L FIWISCd NI ‘Y90 FIINWHIL INITOWOD CZOE0DE - HOWLSOd 00" 8ES-1-1
¥E9 6B BFT FT/F €2 14 3 SSTT 8 B8F9-SE-§F-9F SO S¥D EODIK CEOESOTSG-FISF %SE SWD 00" RES-TI~-T
602 957 8T -0Z/F €2 JILnCY I SSTT 00-86%2900 H3IWM HOTYNE AT 30 FOVTIIA 0Z/02/5-02/% 2 Id 2 SSTT dHIVM 007 FES-TI-1
509 157 15% P 22 49 ¥ SSTIT QTTIZIE9EE ALIDTHLOETE HOSIOE HITVAMNONWOD Z/5-L2/F OTTIZTESEE ALIDIWIOETI 00" FES-T~T
gce 96 "LST T20e/B/9-6/5 EISTRESESE LDOW LHIY¥dS SLINO €/IN0Hd TTID-ZHCHAITIL 0O EES-T-1
ZE9 E0 68 ZTOET/8/L-6/9 LSTOS00 LBO0D OT TLLE LEWIHOD CLOESBSL-6/9 HNOHI/IINEIINI )T EES-T~T
119 S5E€°80g CEAL dNOD 9EETQ0910E ZHOHSETEL HANO SSEIIY Z20Z HNAC 9ELTONATQE ENCHAATAL 00 E€ES-T1-1
Les #57HST EZ0C/B/5-6/F ETIGTRESEEE IOOW LNTEdS SLIMNO £/EN0Hd TIED-3HRCHIITIL 00" EES=T=1
¥RFSS FEEE HL-SLWH NOLLTI0d900 1SUIdTINO {£5E) HI-SIWW 00 028-1-1
¥FFGE FETEE HL-SLYH NOLLTI0dd00 IS¥IATINO {£5¢} HI-SIWH g0 0Es-1-1
TFF5S aF"S1E TEQE/OE/E-T/L BOIAEES MOIWAATE OdE0D HOLWATTZ YITANIHOS CEQES0E -1 /L ADINEIS HOLWAZTE 007 0€8-1-1
HOTISIATA EATIVHLSINIWGY [ 3d=2d

[0S ET) 0 3dsg Ioa relcl

519 (0 g1} INIHALYLS RYH STUYWI LLID dd WOYd dNNdTE XWI STIVS-00LS0D Q0 0TP-0-
0 adag

JHOL NMOL TYEENED T pungd
# ¥oeyD JUNCUIY uot3ydiIossq S0TOAUT Iopuas, o883 BUTT 20TCAUT Isqunpy 19

LIAOY JIY0H
adIwd

AEZITYHE0r drysumol eT3 :=d
CLOT/ITSLO — ZE0ESLO/90 STLIWA LS04 EFHIYD 13880
8/1 :a2beg dIHSHMOL WIE H0d Ld0ddd NOILOHIYLSIO T2 E2I0ANT Wd B8S:ZT TEOEFTTISLO



S19 EF"L LNIWIALYLS AWH SO¥YD ILID NOIIY¥II03H-IS0aYATad 00 9E5-5-1
SIS 05§ LNEWILYLS AWK SO¥VD ILID TEAH-SHINEIWLS 00" 9E5-5-T
1% 56T INIWALYLS AWH SO¥YD ILID TYAH-S , TTTHD 00" 9E5-5-1
519 FEL LHAWILYLS AWH SOY¥S ILID THEN-H AT TR0 00" 9£5-5-1
nee LL"OLF fF 0¥ ESRddNS (08f L B9ZE-29-99-T6 SWI SYS WOIIH ZE0Z/ST/S-RISF S¥D 00" PEG-S-T
0% SF18 S-DZ/F Td FSKREUNS 08F T0-60T900 HILWM HOTHUNE I¥%T 20 FO¥TIIA S0Z/5-02/F 0W ISIHU0S 0BL HIIWM 00" FEG-5-T
EQ9 69908 0d ASRYYNS 08f FI090ETIEE ALIOTULOTIRE HCSIAE HITYAMNOWAOD Z/5-LZ Vv FI090ZTTIEE ALIDIELOTTI 00" FEG-5-T
979 ESTOFT ZEZOZ/8/9-6/C ETSTREBERE 120V 1:rdas SLINA ¥ - TTED-AHOHASTHL 00" ZEG-G-1
L0 L 6TE TEOZ/2T/L-LT/9 TARZRFED LE6O 0T TLLE LEYOW0D ZEOZ/9T/L-LT/9 dHOHd/LINIIIAT 00" ZE£5-5-1
119 LOLLE ZZOE EMOC FEETO0STOE FNOHIITIL AHO SSEISW ZEZ0E EROC SEETO0ST0E AWOHEETIL 00" ZE5-5-T
LEBS FOTLZT ZE0ES8/5-6/F ETSTFEBEAG 12DV IHUTEdS SLIHA ¥ - TIES-AMOHdETAL 00" ZES-5-1
819 Z9°o9g LHEWNILYLE RYH EOIAMES SHAWANIEYD HOLLIHLNM-IaTY 00" FZ5-5-1
B19 FE 09 LHEMALNLES AYH EDOIAMES EIIHANIUTD HOIIIEINN-021500 00" FES-5-T
819 371" £E LMENALYLE AWM EIIAMAS SIIHANTIITD ROILEELAN HLNOA-031S00 00 FES-5-T
219 8L°GZ IHEWAINLE AWM EDIAHES HATGHINIIYD HOTITTELN-TdWHTYM 00" FE5-5-1
519 LE"EF INEWAINLS LYW SO¥YD ILID HOTIIEINN-031S00 00" FES-G-T
S19 FE"8% LUEWAINLS AWM SUd¥D ILID HOIIITULON-I0dE0 INTdN¥LsEd 00" FEZ5-5-1
19 918 INEWAIEIS AWHW SOUYD LLID ROIZITELON-02LS0D 00" FES-5-T
519 F6 " GH LHEWIIWLS A9H SO¥¥o ILID HOILTEION-"TAMED 00 FE5-5-T
R e FLOFD LHEWIINLS AWH SO¥Ys ILID Nd®¥ET 5 HINOT-03LS02 00" FE5-5-T
FEESH 9E 69 20-SIHW HOILWICdI0D LSdIdINn 20-SLEH 00" 0g5-5-1
FRFSE 9E 69 20-SI¥H HOILWE0dd0D LSHTATHNG 20-5I4H 00 0ES-5-T
819 gk 89 LHIRILYLS AWK EDIAYMES HIEHIHNTIED YILTIA ALY FOWITH-NOEWHY 00 0ES-5-1
LIS 66 BET ZZOZ/EE/90 INIWAYE WSd JSWL FTUYD HIWOLSND DSYL ZZOZ/62/90 LMNIWMAYE W53 OSYL 00 0TE-5-T
FIO A6 66T ZZOZ/ST/90 LNIAWAYWE WS4 OSWL THYD HIHOLSND DISYL ZZOEZ/SL/90 LNIAMAYE WS OSYL 007 0T5-5-1
912 90986 "1 HNTHIEd A1n0 FIHS 3NTE GHY $S0d0 20T SIIAEMIE HITWIH 00" 608-5-1
GHEGH 85 %8BT MOTHEEE RI0f  SIONITII 30 TYINEd YWLT3d SIIA3NEE HITWIH 00" 605-5-1
HALHED ALINAMNGD 5 3dag
DL TS9'E HOISIATG SEIIAYES IVINOS £ 3dag 103 Tel0L
1ZFS6 00 0ZZ TANLEYDFY RADT/WSI-STHI TwOIT TIHdY "otd TANITS TAINY Y9I MSH - SEE3 TYOdT TIEdY 00°825-£-1
BTS2 =T INTHILYLS KWW FIIAMIS JIENIMIEYD LdIHJSHENS FSYEVLYI-SILONAdVEIHL 00°595-£-1
JEFGE 00° 52 ZZ0Z HIE¥W SEOLAHEES LI 1T SHWALSAS dmd HOLA¥AY HIOODL ANTd 00" BS5-£-1
BTS Z0°5E INIHILYLIS AWH H0INYIS YEEREFNTEED 1%57) HIL¥M-HSTYITERAYTY 00°8s5-£-1
EFFGE 00° 905 WOVW-dIHSYEENEF 3LYIJ0SSY I0L  TI A0 SIVIDILAC dLHSHMOL KUWH-dIHSHAENIW FI¥IJ0SSY 101 00" 9¥5-£-1
aT9 ilo R =] INIATLYIS AWH HOIALHS WIAWIFHDEED WAVR-0IIYIIATIEAD THOANNY-2O0N 00" 9F5-£-T
ELFSE 3z°1 TT8L 98T% EFFO DO6L TIWISOd HMI '¥SO TINYNIZ INIIO¥ND ZZOZ0Z — FIWLS0d 00 BEG-£-T
RAC] 00" 0F INIHILYLS RYH AIIAHIAS HFEWINOEWD (Z) HIONOL * WIAEW “T¥IJ0S-A0JLIW 007 LEG-E-T
FE9 FE 20T FI/% €2 Ld 3 SSTT § BEF2-SE-FF-9F S¥D S¥S "OJIM CTOT/ATSS-PI/ P %52 SO 00" FES-E-T
609 3Z°E1 -0€/% £€¢ 3LN0d 3 SSTT 00-659900 ELLYM HITUNZ FAYT 0 FOWTIIA QFS0EF/S-0Z/F €2 Id 3 GGIT WALYM 00" FES-E-T
S09 B0 ISE F 22 Id M SSTT OTTTETESLE ALIDIMIDEIH MOSTOIH HLTVIMNOWHDD Z/S-LEZ P OTTIZTE9EE AIIDIELOATE 00 FES-E-T
229 Z5°€8 ZTOZT/8/9-6/S TIGTFEBERE LOOW LNIHES SLING Z-M5 TIIS-AHNOHIFTAL 00 ZES-E-T
£29 09-c9 ZTOZ/BSL-6/9 LSTOS00 L60 OT TLLE IS9OM0D ZEO0Z/8/L-6/9 JHOHI/LINJZLNI 00 ZES-E-T
119 99 °Z6T £Z0E EMOL SEETOO09TOE HNOHATTIL EHO SSEOON  ZE0E WAL SEET002TOE ANOHIZTIL 00" ZES-£-T
LES £5°g9 EZ0ES8/S~6/F ETSTPBEERG LIDW LHIddS SLINO Z-M5 TTII-AHOHIETAL 00 ZES-E-T
FrFSH FZ FE HI-SI%¥HW HOIIWICdE0D LSEIAINN (%C2) HL-SIYH 00 025-E-T
FRESE ¥ Fe HI-S1¥W MOILWICdE0D ISEIAINN [%52) HL-SIWH 00 0E5-E-T
1FFSE 26" ES5T ECOZ/0E/6-T/L TIIAYIS {OIWAZTE Odd0l UOINAZTE WETANIHIS ZZ0Z/0E/6-1/L TDINHIS HOLYATTH 00 0E5-E-1
219 90926 "1 WNIMAYd AT EZIHS ENT8 GN¥ 55042 014 SITITNIE HITWIH 00 B0S-E-T
GHEGH 85 "9EF MNIHAdd AT00  SIONITII A0 TYINZd YLT2Ed SIIIZNIT HITWIH 00 B0S-E-T
HCGISIALO SEJIAMAS TYIDOS £ 3dag
QHNE MMOL TYEENID T pung
& yo=un JUnowy uotidraosag soToAUT Iopusap 283 8UT] IDTOAUT Isqunp IO
LIJOY J9%0d
dI%d
JEZ ITIHNHENOL drysumol BTd :49Qd
EZ0T/IT/L0 - ZEOEZ/LO/90 SHEI¥A 1504 FHI¥D 398
8/C r2beg dIHSHMOL WIE ¥0d I¥0ddd NOILNEIEISId 19 FDT0OANT Wd BSIZT ZEODE/TTSLO



ST B6TEE LMERILELE AWHW SOY¥D ILID SHELNYTId wST-02LS0D 00 E9S-5-T
19 LB BEFE LHINALYLS AWM SaU¥D ILID dCLaWI-00LS00 0O 655-5-1
OFFSE 66 "L STADTS TINIA ATddiis 31480 O2HNd SEADTID "TRAHIA 00 855-5-T
319 LE Sk LHEWILYWLE AWH AOINYES HHEMEHNTIIYD DHTITIING W03 SHIYIALLYE-0DLS0OD 00" BS5-5-1
519 86 °6¢ LNEWELWLS AWH S50d¥D ILID HALYY JHATILOE-00L80D 00" B55-5-1
819 oL 8t LNIWILYILS AWH J2TAEIS JIERTATIED LITHD JFHOL-RSIH 00" IS5-6-1
812 8E T9Z'T LNIWILYLE AWH d2INEES dIHREHIE YD SIHIHS J4YLS dWNTI-HZ0U0HSHY 00" 155-5-1
519 CE'GST LNIWZLYLS AWH dIINEAS dIHNARTEED SHITdANS Wuvs2CHd-SAMNIY Q0" E55-5-1
519 g8 1L LNIWALYLS AWK I3IAEAS HIENAMIEED LAYHD AMOC-THIYMINYH Z2W BT Q0" 155-6~1
R E6"LF LNIWILYLS AWH EITAHES HIENIHTEED SEITAANS WIISDEd-STIVHIIN 00" T56-5-T
319 FATI IHTHALYLES IHH HILAYIS HEEMEMNAEYD SEITd4NS WYdS0dd-LOdEd dW0H 3HL 0" 1S5-8-1
BTS DS €L AHTAALY LS AHH HIIAEEIS HEEWNIAMIERD SHEITYd ODHNNG-FFUL dE¥T1100 Q0" IS5-8-1
ST9 6 9Ly INEHALYLS RWH STIYD LLID SAITddNS WTES0dd-SAMNIE Q0" IS5-5-1
ST 96" LE INIHILYLS RWH STUYD ILID SSYID TEAWHL 404 STEIY4-WHdIIIS Q0" TSS5-5-1
STS IF g6 INEHALYLS AWH STUWD ILIZ SIUWd MI TIddY-IL0430 IHWHNYLSH Q0 TS5-5-1
CI% T cel JHIAT LY LS R STUWD ILID SId¥d NI TIdd¥-02LS00 Q0" [S5-S-1
S1S 0E" LL JHIHALY LS AWM STUYD] ILID SId¥d NI TIgd¥-02LS02 Q0" T55-5-T
519 08 °E6 INENIALYLS KW STUYI ILID SALYTd 2ILSW1d-HOZWWY Q0" T85-5-T
519 BZ 8BS INFHILYLS AW STdYd ILID STUWd NI TIdd¥-LuwdITM 00" T55-5-T
SIS BT IET INIHALYLS AWF STUYWd ILID ONILILSYL ENIM-02LS00 Q0" T55-5-T
519 5822 IHAHALYLS WM STdYD ILID SI¥¥d NI TIdd¥-02LS0D 00" I55-5-T
SI% 00" FF PAdciic A ARSI 2| SIHYD ILID SELNTd JILSWId-ALID RIdvd 00" T55-5-T
STS 9ET8F ININALVLE KW STUYD LLID SHLYTd 2ILSYTd-HOZWRY Q0" T55-6-T
ST19 S070% INIHALYLE RWR STUWD LLID SUHIINILNH JdNYE ¥57YW dI¥3-HNOZWWY Q0" 095-6-T
519 ESTBL IMIATLYES A¥R STU¥D ILID SHSYWHW HIWI-NOZHWT Q0 "058-6-T
G189 9L L9E INIARNIINLS KYH SqYYD IIID dI¥l SEICVI-02L500 00" 055-5-1
519 2T°0L IMINILYLE KWk SOUYD ILID dIEL SEIOVI-LdYHTIYM 00 055-6G-1
ST19 S56°BZ IHIWIALYLE KW SOYYD ILID dIdl  SEI0YI-SONYIdYH 00 085-5-T
SFPGE Q0" FSE [E1) ZZ0Z FNAC-SISSYID SSIHLIA TASMAINSIM Y¥IJI¥LWd (ET1) ZZ0g FNAL-SIASSHID SSHNLIA 00" L¥5-5-T
LFFS6 N0 BET (¥) ZZ0Z INOL-SISSWID SSEMIIA 01T NAIMLEH LHSIT FHL {¥)] ZEOZ INAL-SISSYID SSINLIA 00" L¥5-5-T
FEFSHE Qo SLt ZZOESSTSL OIINA 3HL MO LEIDNOD NIIHE ., O STdHD CLOESSTSL OIIWd JHL MO IHIIN0D 00 L¥S-G-1
LZRSE Qo 809 (6T) ZZOZ INNL-SESSYID SSEMIIA "ONI SMILIASHNOD 9T3 [ET) Z20Z INNL-SISSWID SSENLIA 00" LRS-5-T
FTFSE Qo 00T IdL AWd SHNITUEYD NOSYIINY-4IL S.dEnIldd NCTTIIO WSS J SHNAITWHYD WNOSYIdNY-dIL S,d3nidd 00" LPS-G-T
LTRSE 0" F9 THE — SSYWID ESIZUAXE HIWAL JLOLIISENS OITTId dINNCD SSYWID FSIOHIXT HOWIL ZLOLILSINAS 00" LpS-5-T
IHESH Q0 0DEE (LI30d430) BAISEYIA-SGELSHE 01 LIIYWHD WSO HOYOOD/SOE HITIND Hun S04E0) FO0ISILII-SSELSTI WIIEYHD 00" Le5-5-1
BI9 0S8 LEFR LNERALYLE AWW FOIAYIS dIIHINIIYD Fd HOWIL-HOIWNZ d¥¥T 40 IOVITIN 00" LRS-G-T
819 ZETFI LNEWALELS AYH FOIAMES EIGHINIETD FAYI SNIMSYH-THTHTIM 00*LES-5-T
819 on-se LHMEWALTLES AWW FOIMMES dHIWIWIIYD 6/8 dIdL ATIAI3-SITLSYHWAD S0 00" LRS-5-T
819 ZF 81 LHMIWNIALTLE XYW FOIAMES dFIHIRIITD NOTLIYLON-IATY 00" LPS-5-T
219 00 TEST LNINIIWLE AWH HOIANTES HIHHIWNTEITD H0TD ANISINS-04ISIg 03d 00" LPS-G-T
819 ¥o'5 LNIWNALYWLE AWK HOINGES HEEREWTIITD SHTI20dd - LavHTIM 00" LRS-G-T
SLESH 00°0LT T EZOEZSLLS9 (59) ISWod 9Id SLYEAN FWIdd TUYHIEO ZT0Z/LT 9 (99} LSWOE D14 00" LRS-5-T
819 00 08T LNEWILWLS AWH A2TA¥ES dIEHNIHNTITD SONILSCd 9O0-0FdanNI 00 9FS-5-T
BEFSH SE 9% 400 T00%¥ LWY9Y 931400 EEZRELET HOOIY TONT 'WESM HOOJIY dRAC-53I400 T,009-LWd9Y J31d400 00 0es—5-1
LEFSH BO OET CESLTSBO-BT/LO INZY FOSE3dW €IIL00 "ONI 'WSn HOOIY LT/BO-BL/L0 LMY #0S22dW ¥3Id0D 00 '0FS-S-T
CEFSS 00 REs ‘T CZ0E dAS-2N¥ YILLITSMIN +55 EIHMAS OHLIT NW3Id3WW £ JdIS-20W JILIETSMAN +55 YIWWNS 00 0FS-5-1
EEFSS ES" D TIBL 98IS EFF0 006L IIWISCd NI “¥EA TONWNIZ INITAYND ZE0EDE - E9¥LS0d 00" BES—-5-1
519 Sg°9 LNIWILYWLS AWM SAQ¥¥d ILID AIVLE0d-N0S O TYIERd 00" gES-5-1
812 00 DBE LHIWILYLS KWW FIIAHAS WIEHEM0EYD SHINIVEL d9d2-S50¥D OFd NYIITHEHY 00" LES-5-1

STY 96T LHEHALYLS RWH SadEY) ILID NOILYWIIAEH-YHIEd WD 00 " 9E5-5-1
HIINID ALINOWWOD S 3dag
ON0g MMOL TYEENID T pung
# ¥yosun JUnoWY uotidraosag @oToaul Iopus 283 SUTT S0TOoAUT Isqunpy 19

LIAOW J4%0d
adIvd

QIEITYENEN00 drysumol e1d :gd
CTOZ/TT/LO — ZEZ0E/L0D/90 SILWA 1504 LHIYD 1X=8[)
g/t :=beg AIHSHMOL W¥TE ¥90d Lu0ddd HOILNGIYISIO T2 EOI0OANT Md 8S:21 ZZ0Z/TL/L0



219 B LLE'E WNIWZdd AT0C  JIHS INTI Ju¥Y SS0dU2 30718 SLIAENAE HITYIH 00 BOS-T-

SBESHE LS FFE WOIWEdE ATINC  SIONITILI 40 TYINED WITED SII3EANEE HITYIH 00 605-1-€
HOISIAIO IATIVEISINIWAY 1 3d3d
OHna O¥CdE TYVEENIS £ pung

£L°660769 AMNd MMOL TTYHENE9 [ PUng Iod [230]

LLTOR'E HOISIALIO NOILWIAO4dSHwdd L Fdeg ied [e3cl
£TFSE 58 GGF TYTI-AINENEINI®H WEISAS J/% QN YOIWIQWd HOIUNE 3991 TYIE-AINYNIINIYH WMIISES 3/% 00" B3G-L-T
ZOFSE LO FEZE'E FHLTIOSYD QAOVATHA AIOD0EAY JNI 53 AMESHOD ENTTOSYD QTAVATHR ITOO0dNY 00" 198-L-1
z19 9 01 p 04 ZMYI OHOE S3 B 0O0T-F9-22-L9 S¥9 SYD WOITH ZZOZ/EL/S—ET/F S¥D 00" FE6-L-T
9z LITZET ZZ0ESB/9-6/5 CTISTPREERYE LOOW LHNI¥AS SIIMN F - TTIED-3HOHATTIL 00" ZEG-L-T
LEg FETO9T TZOESAB/S-6/% ETSTRRBGERE LoOW LHNIdds SIINOD F - TTEJ-FHCOHAITIL 00" ZEG-L-1
912 1B GLS MNIWAdd ATne  FIHS ENTE aGHY $S50d42 d07Td SII3ZNEE HITWIH 00" 608-L-T
GHEGH LZ LF HNIMAEd Adar  SIONITII 30 TYINId YI13d SLIAENAE BITWIH 00" 606-L-1
HOISIATO ROTLYIMOSSHEEL L 3dag

9k "9LT"8 MOISIALD SYHOSSHASSY o 3deg 103 TEIOL
9EFGH 00°SEE ZZ0E HIYYW SIDIAYES LI OTT SHELSKES dM& (£} SHASH ILCWTd d0IIS 00°895-9-1
9EFGH 00" 0SF ZZ0E HOWWW SHOIAYES LI 1T SWILSES dmd {9) gINgIS ROOTONAS TIWLSHI 00°695-9-1
GEFGE 00" ZEF (9} EZ0E-CE0Z/T1E/9 SSHIIY FLOWEY "ONI 'ONIJTOSHOD WdL 9) EZ0E-ZE0Z/1E/9 SSEDIW JI0WEY 00°595-9-1
ZOFGSH 9% " ZFF FANITOSYD QEIVETHO QTOSDENY OHI S§3 NdESHOD FHITOSYD JIAVATIHN ITOD0EHY 00°195-9-1
9EFSH 00 06T ZZ0Z HI¥YHW S$IJIAMIS LI 1T SWELSES dMd gIF dIANES U0 SIATET HSIO Od¥H 00°655-9-1
IEFSE 00662 ZZ0OZ HIYIYW SEDOIAYIS LI 21T SWIISLS dmd WAAYES ADOTOMAS 00" 655-9-1
BI% 16" Z6E LNIHELHLS AWM FDIAEIAS HIENINTEED SIHIHS Y0SSISSH-¥NI HOTIW 00" BS5-9-1
819 EQ" 95 LNIWELYLS AWM FOIAYES HIFRIFHIEED (20F) YIL¥M-BSIEITHAQTHY 00" ASG-9-1
) 4581 LNIWELYLS AWH SQUWDy ILID SHHQTOH HSO¥E,/O9dANY T~ NOE Y 00" BS5-9-T
T2 0 LNIHILYLS AWM SOYYD ILIZD W4 £} STIDNIZ TWIINWHIZW-NOZWWY 00 855-9-1
GI% ¥e" 12 INIWIIWLS EWH SOUYD IIID S0WD/OQUWANYT/ITIATd QWIT-NOTWWY 00" 855-9-1
819 BETOT IHNTWALYLS AW FIIAETS HIEWIMOEYD MNITHY¥ME0d €IM-SHOIIOTOS ME0MIEN 00" 9F5-9-T
AT% ED LEE INIHALYLS AWH FOIAYES YEHWEFRTIED ELINS EWLEDD a0 9F5-9-T
ELFGE 21 ¢ TI8L %8TS €FF0 006L 2FIWLIS0d MI Y50 FONYNIZ INITOWND ZZ0Z0z - Favisod 00 BEG-9-1
BIS 00" 0F INTAALNLS KM HOIAYHS YIENIMNOEY2 I 59F FDIJA0-IMIAWSSESSY dodd TI 00" LEG-9-T
ATY BFSTOF INFHALYLS R9H AILAMAS dRIWANIEYD HIMOT SHINITAI-SHYDE0H 00" LEG-9-T
FZO AT QLT F1/F 22 Id ¥ GSTT 8§ B8F9-SE-FF-9F S¥2 S¥D "HOOIN ZZOZ/OT/5-%T/F %0F SWD 00" FES-9-T
£00 1212 -0ESY ZZ BI00Y T SGTIT 00-859900 WILWM HITUNE 2AYT 40 FIVTILA 0FZ/0Z/5-08/F 22 19 T GGTT YIIYM 00" FEG-9-T
Sog TL TIOF F EZ Id ® SSTT OTTTZIE95S ALIDIELIITTE HOSIOE HLIVAMNOWAOD Z/5-LZ/% OTIIZTSY9EE ALIOIELOETA 00" FEG-9-T
ZZo SLUTI0T CI0ESBSL-6/9 LSTOS00 LBO0 OT TLLB LSWIH0D TEZOZ/RSL-6/9 INOHd/LINEIINI 00" 2£5-9-1
1zo ZO"ZL Z/8T/9-9T/G TOOO00-LB0ZL5902 JIHOHATTIL SSITIEIM MOZIddA CE0ESSTS9-9T/S ANOHAZTIL 00" EE5-9-1
119 L E9T ZIZOE EHOC SEETCO0STOE FHOHATTZEL HHNC SSEDDY  ZEO0Z 3NOC STETO09TOE EMOHIZTHEL 00" ZE6-9-T
FFFGE 6L7BE HL-5L4H ROTIWE0dE0D LSHIATND (30F) HI-SIWH 00°025-9-1
BFESE 6L BE HL-SLY¥H KOIIWE0dE00 LSYIATND (20F) HI-SIWH 00°025-9-1
IFkSE BZ 9FE ZEZOZSOESR-T/L ZTOINHMES HOLWASTE OdU0D B0IVAITI YITIMIHIS ZZ0Z/0E/6-1/L EDIAEES HOI¥ATTE 00" 025-9-1
LT9 00-0s ZZOE/6E/90 1H3WAYd WA DSYL WD WENOISND ISYL ZTOT/EES90 IHEWAYd WSA DSWI 00" 0T5-9-T
FT9 Qa0 oS TZOT/GT/90 IMEMAEYA WS3 OSYL BT YEMOLSND 5V ZEOESGT/90 INIWEYd WSd DJSWL Q0 "0T5-9-T
219 B9 LLT'E WNIWZdd AInC  =IMS d0Td Oy S50H2 ZNTE S5LIJANEYS HLTYIH 00" 605-9-1
SHESH £HSHE WNIW3dd AIAr  SIOHITIL 40 TY¥INID Y1Tdd SLIAENTS HITYAH 00 B05-9-T
HOISIAIO SHOSSASSY 9 3dag

8k "286 91 WILNED ALINOWMCD ¢ 2dag Iod Telol
19 1858 IHEWALELS AWM SOYYD ILID HASYIW/YIITWYE-I04E0 IHYHOYISTY 00 E95-5-1
WIINID ALINOWACD G 3d2q
OHnd MMOL TIVEENID T pung
$ oayun TUTLOUTY UoT1dIIOSS IDTOAUT Iopuspn 2882 2UTT 30TOoAUT Isguny o

LIAnw gavod
arya

JdZ TTINI000 drysuse] e13 :dd
EEQEZ/TTSLO - EEQESLOS90 SEI¥WA Isod AHIYD :Iasn
B/ F :abeg dTHSMMOL Y13 W0d IHCd3d MOILNEIHLSIO 19 JF2TOANT Wd BG:ZT ZEZOZ/TTSLD



FI9 9F " BE ZEQZSSTS90 INIWAYL WSd JSWL Hd¥d JARCLSND ISVL ZEQZ/ST/O0 INIWAYd WEA JSWL Q0 015-0-F
419 E96LT'S FOINddd AT0OC  HIHS 30714 Jrw S5042 30714 SLIAENAT HLIVIH 00" 605-0-F
GHEGE BL LEY FOIWNAdd ATOC SIONITII 40 TINLNAD YWITd3d SLIAINAYT HLTVHH aa.mmm|M|w
0 3¢
aund Jvld ILNINYWEdd ¥ Pung

B8ETSTL VT aung J¥90dE CIVHENED £ pund Iod 1RI0]

L¥F 08576 MOISIAIC FONYNILNIWA F 3d2g I04 TE30]

LDESE 05 g£9g'e LEMOD-HYHI0Yd OW0d EE0€ JIWIJ0SSY NOLTIWYH LTYMID LSHOD-WYHD0Hd d¥od ZZ0Z 00 085-F

I9ESH 05 9ZE LSHOZ-HY¥20dd a¥0y TZ0Z  IWIDOSSY HOITIWYH LTVMID LSHOD-HYY20dd a¥od TZ0Z 00" 08S—F—F
6OFSH 00 00E"T HOIS SOASKAD HA0dD SHNOT BEXRL “JHT ZIN~TIH H2IS SOSNAD IA0dD SDNOT 8FXERE 00" LLS—F-E
G0FSH 05 0dE (E) FA0WD DHOT dd ¥E00 TEHIEY COHI ZIn- (E) FN0UD DMOT Td ¥END QEHOEW 00 LLS-F-E
GOFER 00095 0Ty TANHYHIS-N , 0T SLSod "ONI EIn-IH {0T) TINMYHO-N (0T SIS04 00" LLS—-F-E
GOFSH oo-o9 RTASTSaA /AN 30-SHDIE DSIH "IHI ZIn-IH (2] DT-HOUATHI-NDIS FEXIT 00" LLS-F-E
GOESE oo-oF VI3 T/ 04,/dN/dd-SNDIS OSIH "ONI ZIA-IH (21 I-d0L2ATATE LS04 (Q9KE 00" LLS-F-F
E0FSH Qo 05 VI o1/ TA/dN/dG-SNDIS DSIH "OMI ZIA-IH ) IM-FOHMWHLNY NIQILH-MOIS OEX0E 00" LLS-F-E
BOEFSH 0009 WTIS S04 9N/ E0-SHDIE O5IH "JNI ZIn-IH {F} dI-MOLS Z1¥9 00" LLS-F~E
BOFSH oot YT T/A4/IN/ E0-SHDIE J5IN "ONI ZIA-TH (I} S0-d%IIANWH-N9IS 8IXEZT DQ° LLS-F-E
6OFSH 00T 0sE Y¥TASOT/TA/IN/dT-SHOIS J5IN "OHI ZIA-TH {0T) EH-Td¥d JT02-HMOIS FTHFT 00" LLS-F-E
BOFGE o0 oag WTAS TS0/ 9N/ aT-SHOIS J5IH "OMI ZIA-IH 1) 9H-0WOoH FHI FTOWHS-MDIS $EXgT 00" LLS-F-E
LBESH 8E°ET dd Hd¥d SHEINDS-SHENALSYA JSIH HO¥ HOLHNZ IAVT 40 dd¥d STHINDS-SJINILSYE DSIW 00" LLS-F-E
519 00"LLe LNIWILYLS AWH 509¥0 ILID dAA0OWEd ILIddwdD dmM d5 00" LLS—F-E
31FSH bG " ¥FT CI-TOHINCD THTHE d2TIVEL JHI “ZAIICWOLOY ATIIHA,O TI-TOYLNCD TAYVEE d3TITIL 00°695-F-E
E0FSH Sk 90T (F} S3TONY CEWH0d TIAILS LY¥IIYEYZ §F SMIdTEs S,HO0d (F}) STTONY GIWH0I TAILS 107 6%5-F-E
ZLFGE 19°ELe SIITdENS - "IHI SITDCIOMHDIAL WEHIECT NI ‘SIISOTONHIIL WIHIWOT ©OF S0HS - FDOMYNIINIYH INIHWAINDI 00" L9S-F-E
20F5a SE'ERT BEYI/SITASED/IINTE  TddNS ¥ INIFEINDT 93M0dED HEYD/ SISV TavId 00" L2S-F-E
00FSH 91°9F9 HETIVYL MOTTIA - LNIWEOWIdEd FUIL  OW ? FHIL AQISSYD "0 “HM TIVAL MOTIEA - LNIAWSITIdTY d49IL J0° L9S-F-E
519 S& €8 LHNANILYLS AWM S5Cd¥D ILID SLa¥d WAHSYM TUNSSEY J40HS Q0" L95—F-E
519 BT EZ0T LNIWALYLS AWH STd¥D ILID SLu¥d ddHSYM J4nNSsSidd-gLg 5S40 007 L9S-F-E
LIFSE BE 6F O%d Id0dd SSENLIA - JLOHD TLITHINCD 7T XNH O TVNLNEd LIS - 3L0HD JLAdON0D — STVLNAY J0°SES-F-E
LLIFSH £5715 LHIWAINGE 14000 SSANLIA - HOWL LATTdd OTTTT MEW OTINENTY 000 IId - MOWL LETTYd - STIYLNAA D0 SES-F-E
ELS BE "940% q IH%T1 OHDE S08%£¢ £ Q00I-80-£8-C1 SWa SWD "OOIN ZCOTSET/S-ELS P SHS 00" RES-F-E
Zi2 VO TF F 09 dM¥T OHOE S3 8 0001-%9-CE-L9 SWD S¥2 "WOIIM ZCOESELS/S-ET/ R SWO 00" RPES-F-E
909 =R S 0" EHNT OHOF SO%EE 00-TE9900 YILWM HOTHOZ 9¥¥T 30 IOVTILA S-02/% Jd Y1 OHOQ SO9EZ dIIWM 00" FES-F-E
665 BF 022 NYTHLOTAIW SM S00T92L9FT RILISTULOATE HOSIOE HITWAMNOWAOD SZ/S-LZ/FB00T9CL9FT RLIDIELIETI 00" RES-F-E
OTFGe 00 RS ONIMMY  COHI “SHYITIIM HdSNIZHOH DHINMY - TONY¥NILNIVW SHNIJTINg 00 0Z5-F-¢
LOFSe 08°'5e2 ONTETINIONT TVYENID LWIJOSSY NOLTIWYH ITWMdASD ONIUEINIONE TWdandD 00 0Z5-¥-£
HOISIATO EOMYNIALNIYM § 2d=20

IT'SET’S ROISIAIO BAIIWVEISINIMOY T 3dag Iod [elcl
AEYEL 007 5L ZE0E HIEWH SEDINGES LI JTT SWALSAS diMd SANSSI HOOEMOIND IATOSTY 00 Se5-1-¢
9E¥S6 00" S22 ZE0€ HIdWW SEDOIAGES LI JTT SWALSAS dMd EOWUYI ¥0d WELOAROD MM 40 I3S Qp"S85-1-¢
5TY a6 66 IHIHILYLS XYW ST9dYd ILID (T} FII340 JICSOMIIW-dmd Q0" S95-T-¢
9ERSE 007 05L Z20¢ HIOIWW SIOIAYEAS II JTT SW3ALSAS dMd HALOJHCD 00" &95-T-E
519 067 6E INFHILYLE XYW Sqdwd ILID SETLLOY HILTM-02L500 Q0" 855-1-¢€
FLESE 9E 9% SLNVEERM TZ0E/%/8 * TE0Z/L/L Iddd QO0M MEOHIMWH 20 JDWTIIA NTIEYM TZ0Z/F/8 9 TZ0Z2/L/0L Jdad Q0 e¥S-1-t
1z9 £1°08 ZAETS/9-9T/5 TOO00-LBOTLS98S HMOHJITEL SSTTEIIM MOZIHAN ELOESSLSO-9T/S ANOHAETIL 00" ZES-T-E
aong IZ° 18T ZZOZ/0Z/9-TT/5 6ILETED 860 0T TLLH LEWIN0D  ZZOES0E/9-TZ2/S  HNCHA/ LENSZLNI DO EES-T-%
LTO B9 L ZEZOES6E/90 IMIMAYd WS4 OS¥WL Wl JENOLSND D59 2e0eS6E/90 IHIWAYd WS4 JSWL 00 0T5-1-%
F19 69°LG EZ0ESST/90 AMIMEYSE W53 O2SYL Yl FENOLSND D5YL CZ0Z/ET/90 IHIHMAYA WSd 25WL 00 015-1-%
HOISIAIO FATLWHLSINIWAY 1 3d=3g
anMna J¥od TYEENID £ pung
$ Ho8YD QAUNOWY uoT3dTIossg =0T0AUT Iopuapn o83 SUTT 20TO0AUT Iagquny 19

LIONY J9vod
aI¥d

QEZITYNEOO0 drysumc] eTd +49a
TZOZ/TTSL0 - 220Z/L0/90 SEIVWA 1sod AHIYD :I8sQ)
a/g rabeg dIHSHMOL ¥TH Y04 I40d39 MOILOEIULSIC T9 IOTOANT Wd 8S:FT ZEOZ/TITSLD



ZOFSE LSBRE"T AHITOSYD QIAWITHL A I0D0EHT INI Sd AEIASHOD FNITOSYS JEAYITHL TI0D0EHY 00" T95-0-5
1%£56 00" 59% LEHOO-INIYH 10T 2MIMdY¥d LW¥IJOSSY NOLTIWWH I1%M30 LSHOO-LHIVH LOT SNIddwd 00 FFS-0-5
Log BE"LE -DESY Z2 FIN0E T TTILT J0-EL9900 HSIIEM HOIHNZ 3Nl 40 3I9WTILA Z20Z/0Z/5-0Z/%  MuWd HOMM S2LWM 00" FES-0-5
Fiog SHOLLE F €2 Ld M ILT1T OFOLSTAEFD ALIOIMLODATIH MOSITd HITWAMHNCHWOD Z/5-LE2/F 0FQLSTREF0 RIIDSTHLOTTE 00" FES-0-5
09 EL"0EZ F 0¥ WESTIL S3 ZOO9S9GE0T ALIDIWIDATH MOSIQE HLTYIMNCHWCD Z/S-LEZ/F Z009595E07 AIIDIWNLOTTE 00" FES-0-G
GERSH FOCLAL AYMBEIIH - 24 duOOH-d3ZITILYES NEFTED DNITTOE AEMHIIH - £& dHOOY-d3TITILYEA 00" TE5-0-5
BERSE G0°99T 30 - Zf QHAOE-"AZITILETA HETES DMITTOE IO - 2 auACH-daEITILYEL 0o 1E5-0-9
GEFSE coo99t LIS dTIIZEIVS - gf duNOE-d3EITIL4EE HNIFED DMITIOM JdTILS4IWd - 2/ AuOOY-ddZITILYEd 00" 1es-0-5
GEFSE 9% "8FE AHELAWED 271 £f ONNOY-H3Z [TILEEI RETED DUITIOE FELEWMED 21 - Zf aunNo¥-d3zITILYEd 00" T1E5-0-5
BEFSE 06" ZHE KOMH — g2f OHACE-H3Z1TILd494 RAZED SMITTOH HOMM - g2# QHOCYE-Y3ZITIIEEA 00 TZ6-0-G
BEFSH BT S6Z°T HL - 2 # ONOCY-Y3EITILEAS HNEZHD DHITTOd HL - £ # ORNCY-d3EITIL8E3 00" TZ6-0-5
GERSH 0Z F92 4213 - 7 ONACYE-YITITILETI NIZED DHITTOY 4219 - 7 dHOCY-d3%TTILEESE 00" TE5-0-5
ZEFSH 0oTsyR’T ZZOE FTHOC-FINTHIAINIVE 2IYISTNTT 271 ‘N2IS3T NZITIN 2208 FHOC-FONWHAINIWE EdYISANET 00" 125-0-5
Z0FSH “10E {z} dnauRodE/SETIVLE OHNI 532 AYESHOD (2} dnamnosd J0°TE5-0-9
L1 69° LG ZEOZ/6E/90 LNAWAYd ¥SJd DISYL WD UEWOLSHD JSYL ZZOE/6E/90 LHAWMAYE ¥WSA JSWL Q0°015-0-5
P19 BI°LS ZZOZ/ST/90 LNAWAYE ¥Sd 0591 TUND JIEHOLSAT DSY ZZOZ/ST/90 LHAWAYE ¥WSd J5YWL J0°015-0-5
919 0L 159 HOIWTdd LI00  ZIHS FNTE OHNY SS0UD d3071d SLIJFNIE HLTYIH 00 e05-0-5
GBEGH LETLF MOIMTdd AT SIONITII A0 TYLIMId YLTda SITIINEE HLTWAH ao.mom-Mum
0 adag
aN0d IINFHNILHIYH ¥dWd & pung
9F "G9E "£E au0d g¥cd ININYWSEE b PUng I0J Telol
9F"69¢ £ 0 3dsg I03 TE3lOL

§EE56 00 0OF‘E Hiddddd "M 98ETE - TYAOWEHE TEAHL OMI SHOILOIOS TUYD E0BdY & "M 98LTE - JHTES/TVAORNTE d3dl Q0" Le5-0-

Gg% 0T G5E8 SIHOT LELS TIV¥ f00FL090L0 RIIDTELOITE HOSIOF HITYAMNOWAOD Z/9-%Z/% B00FLOS0L) RLIDIHIOETI 00" F85-0-
Bes 1F €88 SIHYT LELS TI¥ |00FL090L0 RIISTELIOATI NCSIOT HITYIMHNOWACD Z/S5-SE/F BO0FLOS0L0 RALIDIELIOETH 00" F85-0- w
ALFSE GLYIS ZIM, 0T d¥¥d 9007708 ‘A7ddNS TdVOSAHYT MNOSTIM VETXLOT UYL 90aTI0d 00" Z85~0-F
FIFSE E8'9TT QAFTIDSAZE W F/4ITD ONIUdS OMI ‘SETHLSOANI MNYD oW TAAAT HIIM JIAIEISAZE , F 00" 285-0-F
IIFSE 00°000°1 FSW SIIAN dTIVMWECLS £Z0Z-Ad W44 STOMITIT FSW SHIAN EIIVMMLOLIS £20Z-Rd 00" 285-0-F
LOFSE 0 00s FINYITAWMOD FSHM  INIDOSSY NOLTIWWH JITWMAD HONYITAHOD BSH 00" 285-0-F
SOFGE 00" 0% (9} TY¥AIDINOW IUId EONIOW IWMIALYM Hod (9} TW¥ATIINOM IUId 00" Z285-0-F
ZOFSe I6TEF (2} 4Naunod/STTAYLS JMI 54 AHISHOD ESYD 000TX.% €04 THOOW SETAYLE 00" Z285-0-F
19E56 00 BEF 'L HOWNIYEd ITISTAWT OSO0FE  LWIJOSSY NOLTIWWYH ITWMID FIVNIVEI FTTISIUWI 0S0FT 00" Z285-0-F
I3ESE 00 L9t ¥ LSEHOA/SIO-ONIYIINIONT TWVEEANED  LWIJ0SSY NOLTIWWH IT%¥MIDS  LS3U0d/SIO-ONIYHIINIONT TVaaHID 00" Z285-0-F
I3ESE S OET’Z HINYITAMCY FSH  I¥IJOSSY HOLTIWWH ITWMAD HONYITAHOD FSH 00" Z85-0-F
alFSe 00°55 [£} SHOIS FWWHN LITALS "OWI ZIA-IH [E} SHOIS IWYN LIZULS 00" 0LS-0-F
a0FSE 0o-og WIESOT/ON B AO-SHATIS DSTH TOWI ZIA-TH [F} WId-d¥2TONYH-HOIS BIXET 00" 0LS-0-F
519 Q0 "66E IHMEMNILELE KWW STEW2 TLID JEWH LSO NOIS-SHE0M LOMANL JHL Q0" 0LS-0-F
ITFSE 95°6E (F} EHTO G4¥0 fUNTS L1274 O8I "JALLORMOLOY XTIISE.0 (F} WNTY 9490 JUNID 12713 00" 295-0-F
FIFSE 0Ly O3FHISAZT , #/dITD 9DNIEdS ~“ONI 'SETEISNCONI NWYD 2 (01) 4172 SHIHdS HOLING TTE00d 00" €95-0-F
519 Lo L LMENILYLIS KWW SO¥YD ILID FIWND NITE-HOZWHY 00" E295-0-F
519 ¥ L INZWNIAINIS AW SO¥YD ILID HOWND MNIVE-HOZWHY 00" Z295-0-F
S19 ZZH INEWNITHILS AWH 504992 ILID dENS dOHS-SYANELSWA JISIWH-32W E1 00"Z95-0-F
519 i LHNEWNIIYLS AWH S0¥Y¥D ILID &0HS d0d SYIMILSWd JSIM-H0W 271 00" Z95-0-F
E0FGH EF"9ET’E ANITI0SYD JIAYTTINO ATOoD0ENT JNI 83 AdESHOD FNITOSYD JHAVATHN TIOSOEHEY 00" 195-0-F
E0FGH G EZGR'T WUITI0 0I0% HITESIIA ONI 53 AMESHOD VALIO J709 XATISATA 00" 195-0-F
Z0FGH SE"ZHE FNITOSYD QIACYITHO JTOD0MAY ONI S3 AMESHOD ANITIOSYD JIARATHN ITOD0UHEY 00" T95-0-%
a6ESE 05°0LT MOTIHYE - INMIWMASENGWIEY SNIHLCID AMH MOTIEWE 9 MILSNY OTIUWE - LHINISHOEWISY SMIBLOID 00 SIS-0-F
L19 9F " 9E ZZ0Z/9€/90 LNAWANY ¥Sd DISYL TAYD HIHOLSOD JSYL Z20Z/62/90 INIWANE WS4 OSYL 00 0TS-0-F
0 3dag
aMnd g¥oy LHEINYWIEd F pung
$ oayd AUTLOW uoTidraosag s0TCOAUT Iopusp 83 B|UTT SDTOAUT Isgunp IO

LIONY JE¥od
a1wd

JEETTYNENOD drysumog T3 9d
CEAT/TITSLO — TEOQE/LOS90 SEIVD 1504 FHLIWD 3I235()
g/9 1abeg dIHSHMOL WTd 904 Idoddd WOILNEGIEMLISId T2 IDI0ANT Wd BS:ZT ZZ0ESTTALO



Q¥ 018 SE

QHOT JONYHILNIWE ¥dY¥d ¢ pung Iod Te30]

OF 018 ‘SE 0 2deg Iod4 TRIog
BIFSE LETZLH AMOLS OWd I¥000 SSANLII M&vwd NONM  EIWW NOLIDNEISHOD NWITOA  3NOLS O%d IU002 113 d9¥d Houd 00" 00%-0-5
BIFSE 297068 {9E"%F) FNOLS 90-WD LEED SIWH NOILDNEISHOD HWYII0A {2E"F¥) 2HOIS 90-HD I¥3D 00 0ne-0-%
FIFSE 897505 (2} STICY TWIM 0STHS HSIW W9 0T  "OHI ‘SITUISHANI HNNWD OW  (Z) STIOM ZT4IM 0STHS HSEW W9 01 00’ 009-0-%
LOEFSE ET0E5'E TIVEITASIE 3 SINMEL HL JIWIDOSSY HOITIWWH LTVMID TTYHEITHOId § SIHNMEL HL 00 009-0-%
LOFSE EZTEUT LHI¥W LOT DHNIAWYd ZZ0Z I¥IDOSSY HOLTIMWH LIVMED IMIVH IOT SHINHYE 2202 00" 00%-0-5
90FSH 0070057 L SHINEYS TIWH NMOL - HI¥dT¥ TI0H HMIIS  ‘9ELWM 7 HEM3S ONWIZHYD ¥ TIWH MMOL - dI¥d=d TTI0H MHIS 00" 00%-0-5
FOBSE 00 Ene’E (FED WEY TINg 9¥E 9 XKIW A0¥TY SO T50¥E HIHISIA  ¥EW TING 9WH 9 XIW AQWEd SOHVR 00 009-0-5
SZRSE GLEFF’E {F 20 £} INIWILWEY OLINDSCH  SOW TYINIHHOYIANE THEv1d {F 30 £} INIWIIVEY OLINDSOH 00 965-0-5
619 ZI 60T ¥PL/F LS NIVH 3 66 B 000T-80-FE-§9 SWO S¥D WODIM EZOZ/ST/S-F1/F S¥D 00" PLG-0-G
019 88°LE 2/E-0Z/F LS NIVW 2 56 00-56%Z00 d3I¥M HOTHOE TANVT A0 ISVTTIA 0Z/0Z/G-02/F LS HIVH 3 G EILVM 00 FLS-0-5
Z09 GEZTLRT ¥ 1S NIYW 3 S5 ZO090SLY9HT ALIDIHLIETA HOSIQE HITYIMNOWKOD £/5-LZ/F Z0090GL9%T ALIDIMIOETY 00" FLS-0-5
3TFSE 65 ZE SUAMOW - TIO HOLOW 105 OMI “3ATIOWOLOY ATIIZ,O SHEMOW ~ TIO WOLOM 1035 00°796-0-6
9TFSH ¥h L SHEMOH - (g} WALTIA i/% OHI “ZALICHOLOY ATTIZd.0 SHIMOW — (2) ¥alild I/¥ 00" 795-0-5
9TFGH 0E 82 SYIMOW IWDS-(2) SYELTIA TI0  ONMI “IATIOWOLOY ATIIE,C SHAMOW IW35S-(Z) SYEITId TI0 00" #96-0-5
STFGH BB 1z HEADD SHM/M ASSY 250H  ‘SOHILLIA 3 HSOH LSIMGIH HAADD SHH/M ASSY ISOH 00" F95-0-5
T0FS6 05 66T WITIHNS /CER0E A § auY SHOLINTOS ZLIEIN0D WITAUNS /QuW0E T3NS 00" F%5-0-5
ETFSH 00 00T HITOA JOCMIYEWH WAIWAEd TT ‘Y74 ‘30A08 2 I¥IE0d HOTIOW OO00MTETH WOIWIdd ao.mmm:M-m
0 2dag
aNna IINVNILHIEH ¥d9¥d ¢ pung
# Ho=yd Junowy uoT3dTAsSS] 2O0TOAUT Iopusp 0830 SUTT S0TOAUT Isqunp IS
IICNY OU¥0d
dI%d
QIZITYNIN0L drysumol, =73 tgqd
ZEOZ/TITSL0 — ZEOESLOSO0 SHIWA LS04 AHIWD :xes()
g/ rabeg dIHSHMOL %¥TH 4904 LY0ddd HMOILNEIWMISIA TD EDI0ANT Hd BG:2T ZZ0E/TTI/LO



LT 166 "EFT

OF 078 'GE
9F"GIT'ET
§5TSTL T
EL'BED 69

rspund TTY I0d TE3I0L

IHYNIILHINE ¥d¥d S pund
90 LHINTHEAd F PUng
Nd JI90d TY4ENED £ pung
14 NMOL TRYENID T pund
1STRI0L pung

$ Yoeyo  lunowy

8/9 :=bea

uoTldTIoS®g S0TOAUT ITopuSn
LIANY Jd¥9cd
aI%d
JAZT TYNEOCD

TEVESTLSLD - EZOE/LO/90 53IWI LSOd
dIHSHMOL WTH U048 Ld0ddd MOLLOdIYLSIO T2 HDI0AMT

258 2UTT 2OTOAUT

TBqUON T

drysumc] eTd :dad
AHI®D 1350
HWd 8621 Z2Z0&/TL/LOD



07/08/2022 09:36 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1

User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022
FUND: ALL FUNDS

INVESTMENT ACCOQUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 06/01/2022 Debits Credits 06/30/2022
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/1101%0 247,610.18 778,143.08 805,170.47 220,582.79
101.05 INLAND BEK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,107,615.59 600,077.69 0.00 1,707,693.28
101.07 BARR.#930429-MONEY MARKET 813,861.54 563.71 0,00 814,425.25
102.00 CORNERSTONE S5AV/3300563 102,064.70 0.00 0.00 102,064.70
104.086 CS/INTRAFI .14% 07/21/22 - 6MO 450,032.35 0.00 0.00 450,032.35
GENERAL TOWN FUND 2,721,184.36 1,378,784.48 B05,170.47 3,294,798.37
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/1101420 22,637.04 7,847.00 15,000.00 15,484.04
101.05 INLAND BEK.#107886-MONEY MARKET 99,706.31 15,006.99 0.00 114,713.30
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 122,343.35 22,853.99 15,000.00 130,197.34
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE. #110192/110190 363,318.06 104,406.99 330,622.67 137,102.38
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,057,387.39 300,074.16 0.00 1,357,461.55
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,420,705.45 404,481.15 330,622.67 1,494,563.93
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE . #110192/110190 230,465.22 427,458.59 466,955.13 190,968 .68
101.05 INLAND BK.#107286-MONEY MARKET 768,797.83 400,053.92 0.00 1,168,851.75
101.06 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 79,327.71 5,300.00 2,450.00 B2
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,078,590.76 B32,B812: 51 465,405.13 1,441,998.14
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISE.#1101%2/110190 157,764.24 206,046.62 184,516.25 17%,294.61
101.05 INLAND BK.#1072%86-MONEY MARKET 27,767.90 150,001.95 0.00 177,769.85
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,633.02 0.00 0.00 128,633.02
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 314,165.16 356,048.57 184,516.25 485,697.48
Fund 6 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#1101982/110190 20,956.50 1,753.38 11,579.07 11,130.81
101.05 INLAND BEK.#1079B86-MONEY MARKET 182,638.40 10,012.81 0.00 192,651.21
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 203,554.90 11,766.19 11,579.07 203,782.02

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 5,860,583.98 3,006,746.89 1,816,203.59 7,051,037.28



07/08/2022 09:37 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2022
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALAHCE 022-1 AVAILABLE

HONTH 06/30/2022 06/30/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
bept O
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 745,057.64 836,356.88 1,900,017.75 1,063,660.89
1=-0=-402 .00 PER3 PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 23,644.31 50,000.00 28,355.69
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME £51.98 1,042.45 5,000.00 3,957.55
1=0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 2,B66,321.19 2,866,321.19
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 12.50 72.50 2,000.00 1,927.50
1=0=410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 745,722.12 861,116.12 4,823,338.94 3,962,222.82
Dept 3 - S0CIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 3 = SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 2,545.00 5,045.00 5,000.00 (45.00)
1-5=-409.00 DONATIONS 450.00 450.00 1,500.00 1,050.00
1-5-410.00 MISCELLANECUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 890,00 1,290.00 26,640.00 25,350.00
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00
1-5=410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 1%,705.00 38,955.00 2B,750.00 (10,205.00)
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 6,300.00 6,300.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 50.00 90.00 4,500.00 1,410,00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECQOVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,375.00 3,375.00
1=5=410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-5-410.08 S5AFE AT HOME RECQVERIES 0.00 0.00 B00.00 800.00
1=5=411_01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 6,104.00 15,164.00 39,000.00 23,836.00
1-5-411,02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES (945.00) 14,728.80 84,000.00 £9,271.40
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 0.00 2,740.00 22,500.00 19,760,00
1-5-411,04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 35.00 140.00 500.00 350.00
Total Dept % = COMMUNITY CENTER 28,874.00 78,602.60 233,8685.00 155,262.40
bept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 78.76 0.00 (78.76)
Total Dept & = ASSESS0RS DIVISTON 0.00 78.76 0.00 (78.76)
bDept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-410.01 DIAL=A-RIDE RECOVERIES 440.78 1,544,786 7,000.00 5,455.24
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 420.00 1,442.00 5,000.00 3,558.00
1-7-410.03 S.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 798.00 2,352.00 9,000.00 6,648.00
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 1,658.76 5,338.76 21,000.00 15,661.24
TOTAL REVENUES 776,254.88 945,136.24 5,078,203.94  4,133,067.70
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 9,128.52 20,7898.17 215,000.00 194,210.83
1-1=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
1-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 3,100.00
1-1-511.00 SOCTIAL SECURITY TAX 698,34 1,5%0,37 17,000.00 15,409.63
1-1-512.00 IMRE 485,63 1,105.99 12,000.00 10,894.01
1-1=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 952.53 2,000.00 1,047.47
1-1-518.00 TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 37,081.37 37,091.37 0.00
1=1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 223.84 1,142.28 14,000.00 12,857.72
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 28,456.00 33,000.00 4,544.00
1=-1=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET £55.82 1,576.74 7,500.00 5,923.28
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 290.38 879.20 7,000.00 §,120.B0
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXFPENSE 26.91 26.91 2,000.00 1,973.09
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 25.00 2,000.00 1,975.00
1-1-534.00 POSTAGE 179.85 4,368.63 11,000.00 6,631,31
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 3,891.00 4,264.13 12,000.00 7,735.87
1-1-544,00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 717.50 19,000.00 18,282.50
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 1,460.32 3,848.01 9,000.00 5,151.99
1-1-548.00 FUBLIC NOTICES 33.35 148.35 1,000.00 851.65
1=1=549.00 PERS.PROP,REPL.TAX-VILL.REFUND 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 0.00 36,000.00 36,000.00
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPBLIES 517.72 872.46 5,500.00 4,627.54




07/08/2022 09:37 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 2/8
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIF FERIOD ENDING 06/30/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 01213 AVAILABLE

HONTH 06/30/2022 06/30/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABHORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1=1=559.00 QFFICE EQUIBPMENT 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 2,118.00 2,118.00 19,000.00 16,882.00
1-1-568.00 MISCELLAMEOUS 0.00 (927.14) 5,000,00 5,927.14
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 319,58 524.24 5,000.00 4,475.76
1-1=573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 1,807.00 2,187.30 3,500.00 1,332.70
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0,00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
1=1=600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 21,536.06 111,737.10 1,5%40,191.37 1,428,454.27
Dept 2 = ELECTED QFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,708.33 7,708.33 35,000.00 27,291.67
1=2=504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 3,750.00 15,000.00 11,250.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 5,000.04 20,000.00 14,999,956
1=2=506.00 TREASURER 83.33 249.99 1,000.00 750.01
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 136.67 1,278.17 §,000.00 4,721.83
1=2=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 35.00 2,000.00 1,965.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 6,145.01 18,021.53 82,000,00 63,978.47
Dept 3 - S0CIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 17,546,43 45,341.48 215,000.00 169,658.52
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,713.74 8,836.64 44,000.00 15,163.3¢6
1-3=-510.00 HRA 300,08 i00.08 4,750.00 4,449,.92
1-3-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,311.54 3,385.70 16,500.00 13,110.20
1-3-512.00 IMRF 828.12 2,151.24 11,500.00 9,348.76
1-3=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 949,00 2,500.00 1,551.00
1-3-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 48,44 147.9% 5,500.00 5,352.04
1-3=528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 319.78 902,50 4,800.00 1,897.50
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 207.42 £28.02 4,000.00 1,371.98
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1=-3=537.00 EDUCATION 40.00 335.00 3,000.00 2,665.00
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.73 100.00 99,27
1=3=540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 85.00 184.75 1,600.00 1,415.25
1=3-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 35.02 116.00 1,500.00 1,384.00
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,602,618 3,000.00 1,397,32
1=3=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,048.00 1,124.00 2,800.00 1,676.00
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000,00
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 23,483.61 66,009.78 324,450.00 258,440.22
Dept 5 = COMMUNWITY CENTER
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 45,689,487 9g,682.11 442,000.00 343,317.89
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,699.40 5,372.36 26,000,00 20,627.64
1-5-510.00 HEA (72.38) (72.138) 3,000.00 3,072.38
1-5-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 3,417.89 7,368 68 35,000.00 27,631.32
1-5=512.00 IMRF 1,689.35 1,991.64 18,500.00 14,508.36
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMEMT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,506.93 5,000,00 3,493.07
1-5=520.00 BUTLDING MAINTEMANCE 445,20 3,868,081 37,000.00 33,131.1¢9
1-5-524.00 NUTRITION 416.55 2,476.22 25,000.00 22,523.78
1=5=525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500,00
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 623.82 1,655.35 7,500.00 5,844 .65
1-5=534.00 UTILITIES 1,389,409 2,389.83 14,000.00 11,610.17
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 5858 263.15 1,000.00 736.8%
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 280,00 280.00 5,000.00 4,720.00
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 420.37 421.93 9,750.00 9,328.07
1=5-540.00 PRINTING 308,17 725.78 1€,000.00 15,274.24
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 201.93 553.16 4,000.00 3,446.84
1=5=547.00 PROGRAMS 7,024.68 11,108.80 60,000.00 48,891.20
1-5-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 9,063.73 9,063.73 53,000.00 13,936,27
1-5-551.00 PROGRAM SUBPLIES 2,953.33 3,856, 9€ §,800.00 2,943.04
1-5=553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUPBPLIES 117.94 290.42 2,000.00 1,709.58
1-5=558_00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 849.97 849,97 4,700.00 3,850,03
1-5-561,00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1-5=563.00 BUILDING EQUIEMENT 122.79 432.17 10,000.00 9,567.83
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,256.00 1,256.00 4,000.00 2,744.00
1=5=568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 15.60 153.02 2,000.00 1,846.98
1-5-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 5,000,00 5,000.00
1=5-597.00 DONATION PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00




07/08/2022 09:37 AM REVENUE AND EXFPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWMSHIP Page: 3/8
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD EMDING 0&/30/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2022-3 AVAILABLE

HONTH 06/30/2012 06/30/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GEMERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 5 = COMMUMITY CENTER 77,974.08 156,494.62 809,250.00 652,755.38
Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 42,589.07 91,757.64 410,000,00 318,242.36
1-6=508_00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,841.49 8,979.15 58,000.00 49,020.85
1-6-510.00 HRA 152.53 152.53 9,000,00 B,B47.47
1-6=511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 3,194.42 6,870.95 33,000.00 26,129.05
1-6-512.00 IMRF 1,709.47 3,625.34 17,000.00 13,374.66
1-6-513,00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,669.90 3,500.00 1,830.10
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MATINTENAMNCE 77.58 352.85 7,000.00 6,640.15
1=-6=532.00 TELEEHONE/INTERNET 587.03 1,418.48 6,000.00 4,581.52
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 331.85 1,004.79 7,000.00 5,995.21
1=6=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 32.48 195.11 3,500.00 3,304.89
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 146.54 2,810.54 6,500.00 3,889.4¢
1=6=538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.53 100.00 99,47
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 282.52 2,500.00 2,217.48
1-6=544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 492,50 5,000.00 4,507.50
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 414.02 2,143.64 8,000.00 5,856.36
1-6=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 582.9% 827.35 2,500.00 1,672.65
1-6-555.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1=-6=561.00 FUEL/OIL 404,08 574.64 5,000.00 4,325.36
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHHOLOGY 6,646.00 &,725.98 20,000.00 13,274.02
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-6-568.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 185.00 2,000.00 1,815.00
Total Dept & — ASSESSORS DIVISION 59,709.52 129,976.44 609,100.00 479,1223.56
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 9,462.75 22,202,860 110,000.00 87,797.40
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 582.89 1,842.13 2,000.00 7,157.87
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-7=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY Tax 713.18 1,673.49 9,500.00 7,826.51
1-7=-512.00 IMRF 380.75 883,38 7,000.00 6,116.64
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 473.07 1,400.00 926,93
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 0.00 §00.00 600.00
1=7-520.00 BUILDING MAINTEMANCE (35.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 2,040.00 4,000.00 1,950.00
1-7-532.00 TELEFPHONE 166,34 499,23 2,000.00 1,500.72
1-7-534.00 UTILITIES (29.85) 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 108.00 108.00 1,000.00 BY9Z.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 128.75 500,00 371.2%
1=-7=561.00 FUEL/QIL 2,038,687 4,027.59 26,000.00 21,972.41
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MATNTENANCE 404.88 541.32 10,000.00 9,458.68
Total Dept 7 — TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 13,792.59 34,419.59 182, 650.00 148,230.41
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 202,640.87 516,659.06 3,547,641.37 3,030,982.31
Fund 1 - GEMERAL TOWN FUWD:
TOTAL REVENUES 776,254 .88 945,136.24 5,078,203.94 4,133,067.70
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 202,640.87 516,659.06 3,547,641.37 3,030,982,.31
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 573,614.01 428,477.18 1,530,562.57 1,102,085.39




07/08/2022 09:37 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 4/8

User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2022

ACTIVITY FOR 11D BALANCE 2022-23 AVAILABLE

HONTH 06/30/2022 06/30/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUHBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABRORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 — GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0O
2=0=400.00 FROPERTY TAX 7,846.03 8,805.53 20,002.086 11,196.53
2-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 7.96 15.39 500.00 484,61
2=0=-407,00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 121,376.42 121,376.42
Total Dept 0 7,B853.89 B,B20.492 141,878.48 133,057.56
TOTAL REVENUES 7.,B53.99 8,820.92 141,878.48 133,057.586
Expenditures
Dapt 0
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 0.00 0.00 29,000.00 29,000.00
2=0=511.00 30CTAL SECURITY TAaX 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00
2-0-5312.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 1,700.00
2=0=513.00 UNMEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION .00 0.00 500.00 500,00
2=0=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
2=0=702.00 GEWERAL AS5I5TANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 0.00 0.00 105,800.00 105,800.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 105,800.00 105,800.00
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUMND:
TOTAL REVENUES 7,853.99 8,B820.92 141,878.48 133,057.56
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 0.00 0.00 105,800.00 105,800.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPEMDITURES 7,853.99 8,B20.32 36,078.48 27,257.5¢8



07/08/2022 09:37 AM REVENUE AND EXPEMDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8

User: CATHY )
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE 00-1 AVAILABLE

MONTH 06/30/2022 06/30/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GEMERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3=0=400.00 EROPERTY TAX 85,357 .8% 95,797 .46 250,038.37 154,240.91
3-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 6,6059.03 0.00 (6,602.03)
3=0=404,00 INTEREST INCOME BS .68 188,61 1,000.00 831.39
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0,00 0.00 1,475,562.24 1,475,562.24
3-0-410,00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 775.00 775.00 5,000.00 4,225.00
3=-0-410.01 HWY ,ENT,INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 0.00 32.50 0.00 (32.50)
3-0-410.,02 HWY .ENT.INCOME/VILL,DEER PARK 3,058.00 10,575.81 170,000.00 159,424,139
3-0-410.03 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 5,68B.45 16,565.01 40,000.00 23,434.99
3-0-410.04 HWY .ENT.INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 3,458.00 11,611.85 15,000.00 3,388.15
3=0=410.05% HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL. KILDEER 5,816.87 10,407.57 40,000,00 29,592 43
3-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 104,244.89 152,542.84 1,996,600.61 1,844,0587.77
TOTAL REVENUES 104,244.89 152,542 .84 1,996,600.61 1,844,057.77
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 13,712.81 31,718.79 125,000.00 93,280.21
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BEWEFITS 2,839.48 8,973,862 44,000.00 35,026.38
3=-1-510.00 HRA 0,00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
3-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 983 .85 2,273.79 10,000.00 7,726.21
3=-1-512.00 IMRF 729,54 1,687.52 7,500.00 5,812.48
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 485,90 750.00 264.10
3-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 26,207.00 29,000.00 2,793.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET V101 A3 1,582.05 6,000.00 4,417,985
3=1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3=-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3=-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 50.00 1,000.00 950.00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 122.40 434,59 2,500.00 2,065.41
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,634.91 1,634.91 6,000.00 4,365.09
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 21,124.02 75,049.17 249,250.00 174,200.83
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3=4=520.00 BUILDING MAINTEMANCE 35.00 B48.00 170,000.00 169,152.00
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3=4=534 .00 UTILITIES 1,092 .85 2,440.88 B,500.00 6,059.12
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3=-4=562.00 QPERATING SUBPLIES 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 29,500,00 255,000.00 225,500.00
3=4=564.00 SMALL TOQOLS 1,011.56 1,011.5¢8 4,000.00 2,988.44
3-4-567.00 EQUIPMENT MATNTENANCE 195.13 1,043.56 30,000.00 28,956.44
3=49=569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENAMNCE 671.11 5,014.1¢6 45,000.00 39,985.B4
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3=4=577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 5,509.24 9,617.82 40,000.00 30,38B2.18
3-4-580.00 FAVING 747.50 9,016.00 500,000.00 490,984.00
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS .00 0.00 700,000.00 700,000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTEMANCE DIVISION 9,262.39 58,491,948 1,772,000.00 1,713,508.02
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 30,386.41 133,541.15 2,021,250.00 1,887,70B.85
Fund 3 - GEWERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 104,244,89 152,542.84 1,996,600.61 1,844,057.77
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 30,386.41 133,541.15 2,021,250.00 1,887,708.85

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 73,858.48 19,001.69 (24,649 .39) (43,651,08)



07/08/2022 09:37 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 6/8

User: CATHY N
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD EMDING 06/30/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALARCE 2022-13 AVAILABLE

HONTH 06/30/2022 06/30/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABKORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
4=0=400.00 EROEFERTY TAX 427,355.74 479,786.15 1,090,023.26 610,227.11
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 63.77 123.80 2,000.00 1,876.20
4=0=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,043,046.46 1,043,046.46
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS IMCOME 0.00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00
4-0-410.01 MET FUND 0.00 45,202 .99 45,000.00 (202.99)
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 400.00 450,00 500.00 50.00
Total Dept 0 427,819.51 525,572.94 2,230,569.72 1,704,99%6.78
TOTAL REVENUES 427,819.51 525,572.94 2,230,56%.72 1,704,996.78
Expenditures
Dept O
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 40,631.80 95,848.28 470,000.00 370,151.72
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,528.45 14,311.33 95,000.00 BO,E88.67
4=0=510.00 HRA {115.38) (105.99) 6,500.00 6,605.99
4-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 3,007.39 7,402.83 36,000.00 28,597.17
4=0=512.00 IMRF 2,181.82 5,311.96 26,000.00 20,688.04
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION ¢.00 2,209.77 4,500.00 2,290.23
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 33.84 3,328.54 14,000.00 10,671.46
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,869.80 2,716.54 50,000.00 47,2R3.4¢
4-0-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 459,91 2,112.19 §,500.00 6,387.81
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4=-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 959,00 2:816.00 3,500.00 684.00
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 g.a0 500.00 500.00
4=0-5B80.00 PAVING 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 12,433.29 15,872.93 270,000.00 254,127.07
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 882.41 2,646.88 15,000.00 12,353.12
4=-0=586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE=ICER 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
4=0=-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
4-0-5499.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Total Dept 0 66,862.13 158,471.26 1,480,500.00 1,322,028.74
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 66,862.13 158,471.26 1,480,500.00 1,322,028.74
Fund 4 = PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 427,819.51 525,572.94 2,230,56%.72 1,704,996.78
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 66,862.13 158,471.26 1,480,500.00 1,322,028.74

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 360,557.38 367,101.68 750,068.72 3B82,968.04



07/08/2022 05:37 aM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 7/8
User: CATHY . .
DB: ELA TOWNSHID BERION ENDING (643072022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE W02-13 AVAILABLE

HONTH 04/30/2022 06/30/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 = PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 PEQPERTY TAX 202,933.10 227,820.87 500,000.87 272,179.80
5=0=404,00 INTEREST INCOME 8.69 19.20 500.00 480.80
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 298,174.00 298,174.00
5-0=410,00 MISCELLAMEOUS INCOME 1,917.00 5,251.00 37,644.40 32,393.40
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARE - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 350.00 15,000.00 14,650.00
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS = PARK REV 0.00 2,685.00 4,500.00 1,815.00
5=0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 37,091.37 37,091.37 0.00
Total Dept 0 204,858.79 273,217.44 892,910.44 £19,693.00
TOTAL REVENUES 204,858.79 273,217.44 852,910.44 619, 693.00
Expenditures
Dept O
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 12,010.00 21,050.00 85,000.00 £3,950,00
5=-0-508.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 563.46 1,780.72 9,000.00 9 T
5-0-510.00 HRA 115,38 269,22 1,650.00 1,380,78
5=-0-511.00 S0CTAL SECURITY TAX 903.99 1,575.85 7,000.00 5,424.15
5-0-512.00 IMEF 268.14 622.46 5,000.00 4,371.54
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 239,13 1,700.00 1,460.87
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 84.21 L g GEF 10,000.00 8,883.23
5=0=521.00 PARE MAINTENANCE 3,782.25% 11,805.87 32,000.00 20,394.13
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES (474.18) 888.03 €,000.00 5,111.97
5=0=544.00 PROFESSTOWAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
5=0=561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,120.35 1,292.11 6,000.00 4,707.89
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 80.00 3,985.25 25,000.00 21,014.75
5=0=563.00 PARE EQUIPMENT 0.00 14,279.00 26,500.00 12,221.00
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 721.40 1,044.92 2,000.00 955,08
5=-0=568_00 MISCELLANEQUS T4 7.47 1,000.00 392 53
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 400,08 1,152.49 20,000.00 14,847.51
5=0=-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 8,443.75 16,887.50 35,000.00 18,112.50
5-0-800.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 5,300.17 7,897.17 475,000.00 467,102.83
Total Dept 0 33,326.47 B85,693.9¢6 765,850.00 680,156.04
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 33,326.47 85,693.96 765,850.00 680,156.04
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTEMANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 204,858.79 273,217.44 892,910.44 618,683.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 33,326.47 85,693.9¢6 765,850.00 680,156.04
WNET OF REVEWUES & EXPENDITURES 171,532.32 187,523.48 127,060.44 (60,463.04)



07/0B/2022 09:37 aM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/8

Usar: CATHY :
DB: ELA TOWNSHTIE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 01113 AVAILABLE

HONTH 06/30/2022 06/30/2012 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORHAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET HORMAL (ABNCRMAL)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Ravenuas
Dept O
6=0=400.00 PROPERTY TAX 2.49 1.80 0.00 (1.80)
6-0-404.00 INTEREST IHCOME 13.70 26.13 500,00 473.87
6=0=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 198,290.37 198,290.37
6-0-409 .00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 1,000.00
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 750.00 6,900.00 10,000.00 3,100.00
Total Dept 0 1,766.19 7,927,853 210,790.37 202,8862.44
TOTAL REVENUES 1,766.19 7,9827.93 210,790.37 202,8B62.44
Expenditures
Dept O
6=0-500.00 SALARIES 276,93 1,346.17 5,000.00 3,653.8B3
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD Q.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6=-0-511.00 SQCTAL SECURITY TAX 44,14 102 .98 400.00 287.02
6-0-513.00 UNEMELOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 29.13 350.00 320.87
6=-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTEMNANCE 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
6-0-522.,00 BURIAL EXPENSES 850.00 850.00 8,000.00 7,150.00
8=0=-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEHN 0,00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
6-0-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
6=0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200,00 200.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6=-0-544 .00 PROFESSIOHNAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0,00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=0=565.00 INFORMATION TECHHOLOGY 108.00 108.00 150.00 42.00
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
6=0=-600.00 CAPITAL IMPFROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000,00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 1,5798.07 2,436.28 140,800.00 138,363.72
TOTAL EXFPENDITURES 1,578.07 2,436.28 140,800.00 138,363.72
Fungd 6 = CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVEMNUES 1,766.19 1:927.93 210,790.37 202,862.44
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,579.07 2,436.28 140,800.00 128,363.72
NET OF REVEMNUES & EXFEMDITURES 187.12 5,491.65 69,990.37 64,498 .72
TOTAL REVENUES = ALL FUNDS 1,522,798.25 1,913,218.31 10,550,953.5¢ §,637,735.25
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUMDS 334,794._95 B96,801.71 B,061,841.37 7,165,039.66

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 1,188,003.30 1,016,416.60 2,48%,112.19 1,472,695.59



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 6/7/2022 to 7/11/2022

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 421.06
EFTPS 32,306.93
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,806.70
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 12,287.35
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 376.31
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 97,984.03

Total Payroll 149,182.38






r
Ela+
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: July 5, 2022

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penelope Herr- Township Assessor
Subject: Board Report —June 2022

The Chief County Assessor’s Office has had some issues with the printing of the notices, so we are slated to publish on the
11th of August. If the publishing date does not get changed, the final date to file an appeal will be September 12, 2022.

The field tablets are up and running and now they are being used when the fieldwork is being done. The field personal
can now view the open permits and map them all out, receive mapping directions to the newer streets which is helpful.
As of June 30, 2022, we have 382 open permits that we are keeping track of. 59 permits are for brand-new single-family
homes.



¥
Elas i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: July 5, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison
Subject: Board Report — June 2022
Jan- Mar- Apr- May-

BUS SERVICE 55 Feb-22 s 5 o Jun-22
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 251 259 279 258 265 279
¥y Con - I I
Total Number of Rides 289 303 327 306 303 323
Revenue Miles - Ela 1288 1283 1514 1363 1326 1399
Revenue Miles - LC 469 479 528 564 508 548
Total Miles 1757 1762 2042 1927 1834 1947
Revenue Hours - Ela 157.25 148.75 172.75 160 155.25 174.75
Revenue Hours - LC 21 22 24 26 23.5 26
Total Hours 178.25 170.75 196.75 186 178.75 200.75
Days in Service - Ela 19 19 23 21 21 22
Days in Service - LC 11 11 12 13 12 13
Fuel Usage (gallons) 510.8 454.8 452.7 523.4 457.1 474.3
Lift Usage 51 44 69 26 73 65




b
Elafi:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: July 1st, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports— June 2022

Clients and Groups:

Health & Wellness received 16 referrals in June. Of the 16 referrals, 7 were requests for therapy, 8 for consultations, and 1
inquired into GA/EA services. Currently, we have 41 open cases and conducted 85 therapeutic sessions. During June, we
have seen an increase in consultations. The community appears interested in mental health services; however, need
guidance where to turn. Health & Wellness has been helping those we can and referring out for those individuals that need
specialty care.

The Lending Closet helped 32 families with medical equipment. Charity Knit has resumed in-person groups and will
continue with a hybrid model. In June, Charity Knit has donated 818 to local organizations, including Woman’s
Residence, Kid's Korner, Joanie’s Closet, PADS of Lake County, A Safe Place, Alexian Brothers, St. Alexius Hospital,
and Ukrainian Solidary Project. They have donated 1,977 items since January 2022.

Health & Wellness will start another Grief Group session beginning in the fall. Health & Wellness is inquiring interest in
a Cares Givers support group. All are welcome.

Personnel:
Health & Wellness is currently looking for a full time Clinician and part time Administrative Coordinator. Emily Lahey,
our previous part time AC hasdecided to remain at home with her new baby. We wish her and her family the best! Both

are being advertised on Indeed, LinkedIn, Facebook, and the Township website.

Community Events:

The Director attended meetings with AITCOY and Lake Zurich Police Department. Health & Wellness will work with
LZPD to coordinate Shop with a Cop in December. We are still waiting to hear back from Hawthorn Woods Police
Department regarding our Intergovernmental Agreement.

Goals:

Health & Wellness continues to form relationships with Ela Township organizations and will continue to identify
additional support services for our residents. Health & Wellness is classified as a healthcare facility and will continue to
require masks upon entry to the department. Health & Wellness will continue to offer telehealth sessions, virtual
meetings, and in-person sessions.



TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date:
To:
From:

Subject:

7/1/2022
Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent

Board Report — July 2022

Highway Department Update:

Employment — After conducting multiple interviews and having several no-shows we have decided on
hiring Skylar Paglialong. Skylar comes to us with several years of experience in equipment operation and
snow removal. His start date is July 11" and we are excited to have him on board.

2022 Road Program — [ have an update on our road resurfacing for this year. As of July 1* binder and
surface have been placed in all of Forest Lake Subdivision. Binder has been placed in all of the Echo
Lake Subdivision with surface applied in Echo Lake with the exception of N High Ridge Dr between 3
Lakewood Ln and N Lakewood Ln and that is due to the ongoing material shortage.

Knox Park — The 38’ x 38’ concrete pad has been poured at Knox Park for the fitness court. I would like
to thank the Village of Lake Zurich for lending us 3 of their concrete finishers for the day. Also, I would
like to thank my entire staff for the hard work they put in on this project. We couldn’t have done it
without them.

Income from the Villages:

0

0

o

o

o]

Total income for June from Village Contracts $20,030.02

Village of Deer Park — 10 tickets preformed
= Labor charges $957.00

Material charges $300.30

Equipment charges $230.00

Totaling $1,487.30

Village of Kildeer —33 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $3,393.00
»  Material charges $0
=  Equipment charges $2,254.00
= Totaling $5,647.00

Village of Long Grove — 31 work tickets preformed
=  Labor charges $5,292.50
»  Material charges $552.22
»  Equipment charges $3,530.50
= Totaling $9,375.22

Village of North Barrington — 15 work ticket preformed
*  Labor charges $2,088.00

Material charges $75.50

Equipment charges $1,357.00

Totaling $3,520.50



Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 372 work tickets preformed

[w}

00200000

Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Cemetery — 9 work tickets equaling 23 hours

Community Center — 5 work tickets equaling 11 hours

Health & Wellness — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 86 work tickets equaling 153 hours
Historical — 1 work tickets equaling 0.5 hours

Parks — 26 work tickets equaling 162 hours

Town Hall - 9 work tickets equaling 17.5 hours



Ela%i: !

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: June 30, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report - June 2022
Programming:

June flew by, but programming was consistent after the two long distance trips we had in May. We saw a huge boost in
programming numbers compared to May with just over $5400 in revenue for the month. We also had our first Day Trip
in over 2 years as we went to Anderson Gardens in Rockford. Unfortunately, it rained all day, but that didn’t dampen the
spirits of our participants, and everyone had a great time. Our two Lunch & Learns for the month were very similar to
May as far as numbers go averaging about 30 participants for each. That has become a pretty consistent number for every
Lunch & Learn we offer. Our 8-week Fall Prevention Class will once again be offered in July due to the popular demand,
and that class is already full. We were able to offer the AARP Safe Driving Class for the allotted 15 participants, which is
something we hadn’t been able to do in-person for over 2 years as well. Finally, we had out annual Pig Roast outside on
the patio provided by Orchard Meats in Lake Zurich. Although the weather was hot, it was an enjoyable evening and we
realized we need to look into getting some additional shade for our outdoor patio. We're hoping to utilize that space for
some outdoor concerts in the upcoming summer months.

Meals:

Due to a vacancy in the position for chef, we were still unable to provide curbside meals. We did provide lunch for the 2
Lunch & Learns that we featured for the month as well as the monthly Lunch & Movie.

Upcoming Events/Programming:

Our newsletter for July, August and September has been extremely well received with dozens already signing up for our
Day Trips, Cuisine Clubs and our annual Fish Boil in August. We are also looking into fitness classes returning in the
evening hours sometime this Fall and are currently surveying our participants to assess the interest level. We're optimistic
that despite hearing many of our participants recently contracting COVID, that we will be able to continue to offer the
programming that many of our participants are desperately seeking.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



Ela‘f‘f: ' :i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: July 6, 2022

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator
Subject: Youth Board Report — June

Summer Camp

The Ela Township Shooting Stars Summer Camp has just finished its 4" week of camp! We had full numbers
the first two weeks, 43 kids the third, and 39 kids the fourth week. Week 5 (4" of July Week) is lower numbers
at 27, but we are almost full every week after that! Camp is going great! We have excellent staff, kids are
having fun, and parents are giving us great positive feedback. Some of the field trip highlights were Lincoln
Park Zoo, Chicago Dogs baseball game, Bowlero, and Just 4 Fun Roller Rink. Chicago Dogs were on their
game this year! Somehow, we always find a way to pick one of the hottest days of the summer to attend the
game when planning field trips in the winter. The facility had sprinklers running the whole time, and we
brought a cooler with cold water, and towels. We did have one injury at the Roller Rink where we did have to
call Emergency Services. The camper ended up with a fractured bone, and has to wear a brace for 3 weeks, but
the campers made him a big card, and his mom was able to make it to the field trip in time to go with him to the
hospital. He is in good spirits now, and is back enjoying camp, but he did say he does not think he will be trying
to rollerblade anytime soon. Staff was great to responding to the situation, Andrew immediately saw and
noticed he needed help, calming him down and keeping him still. While Jackie and Preston grouped up the
other kids to allow us the space we needed. I cannot say enough about the staff this year. They get the kids
engaged, make them laugh, and we even have kids talking about how great staff is all through dinner! Camp
ends August 10",

Homework Club

Homework Club numbers are almost full for transportation. We need one more participant from Isaac fox to do
it. We have a waitlist of 7 kids for the May Whitney, and Spencer Loomis route: all from May Whitney.
Including waitlisted kids, we have 13 at [saac Fox, 11 from May Whitney, and 10 from Spencer Loomis. We
are also looking for more non-transportation participants. We need to start looking for staffing for that, as
majority of our new hires are off to college.

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator






ELA TOWNSHIP
Lake County, Illinois

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2022-07

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A
WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTION POLICY
FOR ELA TOWNSHIP

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A. PROUTY, Township Clerk

TRUSTEES:
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
JOEL SIKES
TOSI UFODIKE
LAURIE WILHOIT

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and
Town Board of Ela Township on July 14, 2022



WHEREAS, Public Act 101-0652, effective July 1, 2021, and amends the Public Officers Prohibited
Activities Act by adding a new section at 50 ILCS 105/4.1; and

WHEREAS, 50 ILCS 105/4.1 prohibits a unit of local government, or any agent or representative of a
unit of local government, from retaliating against an employee or contractor who reports an improper
governmental action as defined under 50 ILCS 105/4.1; cooperates with an investigation by an auditing official
related to a report of improper governmental action; or, testifies in a proceeding or prosecution arising out of an
improper governmental action.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained, by the Township of Ela as follows:

Section 1. The foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby incorporated as findings of fact as if said recitals
were fully set forth herein.

Section 2. The Whistleblower Protection Policy, included as Exhibit A to this Resolution, is hereby
adopted.

Section 3. Repeal of Conflicting Provisions. All Resolutions, and policies or parts thereof, in conflict with
the provisions of this Resolution are, to the extent of the conflict, expressly repealed of the effective date of this
Resolution.

Section 4. Severability. If any provision of this Resolution or application thereof to any person or
circumstances is ruled unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or
applications of this Resolution that can be given effect without the invalid application or provision, and each
invalid provision or invalid application of this Resolution is severable.

Section 5. The Township Clerk as directed by the corporate authorities to publish this Resolution in
pamphlet form. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect after its passage and publication in accordance
with 65 ILCS 5/1-2-4.

PASSED THIS day of , 2022

YES NO ABSENT
Supervisor Palmblad O O O
Trustee Bowman O O O
Trustee Sikes O O O
Trustee Ufodike O O O
Trustee Wilhoit O O O

APPROVED THIS day of . 2022

Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






Ela: ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850 Whistleblower Protection Policy

1L

a)

b)

d)

Purpose

The Township of Ela provides whistleblower protections in two important areas: confidentiality and
against retaliation. The confidentiality of a whistleblower will be maintained to the extent allowable by
law, however, an identity may have to be disclosed to conduct a thorough investigation, to comply with
the law and to provide accused individuals their legal rights of defense. A whistleblower may also waive
confidentiality in writing. The Township will not retaliate against a whistleblower. This includes, but is
not limited to, protection from retaliation in the form of an adverse employment action such as
termination, compensation decreases, or poor work assignments and threats of physical harm. Any
whistleblowers who believe they are being retaliated against must submit a written report to the
Auditing Official within 60 days of gaining knowledge of the retaliatory action. The right of a
whistleblower for protection against retaliation does not include immunity for any personal wrongdoing
that is alleged and investigated.

Definitions
Whistleblower means an employee, as defined in Section II of this policy, of the Township who:

1. Reports an improper governmental action as defined under 50 ILCS 105/4.1 (hereinafter Section
4.1);

2. Cooperates with an investigation by an Auditing Official related to a report of improper
governmental action; or,

3. Testifies in a proceeding or prosecution arising out of an improper governmental action.

Auditing Official means any elected, appointed or employed individual, by whatever name, in the
Township whose duties may include: receiving, registering and investigating complaints and
information concerning misconduct, inefficiency and waste within the Township; investigating the
performance of officers, employees, functions and programs; and, promoting economy, efficiency,
effectiveness and integrity in the administration of the programs and operations of the Township.

1. The Auditing Official shall be the Township Manager, until further notice.

2. Ifthe Township does not designate an Auditing Official, the Auditing Official defaults to the
State's Attorney of Lake County, Illinois.

Employee means anyone employed by the Township, whether in a permanent or temporary position,
including full-time, part-time and intermittent workers. Employee also includes members of appointed
boards or commissions, whether paid or unpaid. Employee also includes persons who have been
terminated because of any report or complaint submitted under Section 4.1.

Improper governmental action means any action by an employee of the Township; an appointed
member of a board, commission or committee; or, an elected official of the Township that is undertaken
in violation of a federal or state law or local ordinance; is an abuse of authority; violates the public's
trust or expectation of their conduct; is of substantial and specific danger to the public's health or safety;

1



IIL.

IV.

or, is a gross waste of public funds. The action need not be within the scope of the employee's, elected
officials, board member's, commission member's or committee member's official duties to be subject to
a claim of "improper governmental action."

1. Improper governmental action does not include the Township’s personnel actions, including, but
not limited to employee grievances, complaints, appointments, promotions, transfers,
assignments, reassignments, reinstatements, restorations, reemployment, performance
evaluations, reductions in pay, dismissals, suspensions, demotions, reprimands or violations of
collective bargaining agreements, except to the extent that the action amounts to retaliation.

Retaliate, retaliation or retaliatory action means any adverse change in an employee's employment
status or the terms and conditions of employment that results from an employee's protected activity
under Section 4.1. Retaliatory action includes, but is not limited to, denial of adequate staft to perform
duties; frequent staff changes; frequent and undesirable office changes; refusal to assign meaningful
work; unsubstantiated letters of reprimand or unsatisfactory performance evaluations; demotion;
reduction in pay; denial of promotion; transfer or reassignment; suspension or dismissal; or, other
disciplinary action made because of an employee's protected activity under Section 4.1.

Duties of an Auditing Official

Each Auditing Official shall establish written processes and procedures consistent with the terms of this
policy and best practices for investigations for managing complaints filed under Section 4.1. Each
Auditing Official shall investigate and dispose of reports of improper governmental action in accordance
with these processes and procedures, and all other provisions of Section 4.1.

The Auditing Official must provide each employee a written summary or a complete copy of Section 4.1
upon commencement of employment and at least once each year of employment. At the same time, the
employee shall also receive a copy of the written processes and procedures for reporting improper
governmental actions from the applicable Auditing Official.

Auditing Officials may reinstate, reimburse for lost wages or expenses incurred, promote or provide
some other form of restitution.

In instances where an Auditing Official determines that restitution will not suffice, the Auditing Official
may make their investigation findings available for the purposes of aiding in that employee’s, or the
employee's attorney's, effort to make the employee whole.

Auditing Officials are responsible for reading the full context of Section 4.1 and complying with all
requirements.

If no Auditing Official is designated, the State’s Attorney of Lake County will be the default Auditing
Official.

Duties of an Employee

All reports of illegal and dishonest activities will be promptly submitted to the Auditing Official who is
responsible for investigating and coordinating corrective action.

If an employee has knowledge of, or a concern of, improper governmental action, the employee shall
make a written report of the activity to the Auditing Official. The employee must exercise sound
judgment to avoid baseless allegations. An employee who intentionally files a false report of
wrongdoing will be subject to discipline up to and including termination.

2



VI.

The whistleblower is not responsible for investigating the activity or for determining fault or corrective
measures; a designated Auditing Official is charged with these responsibilities.

Defend Trade Secrets Act Compliance:

"Immunity from Liability for Confidential Disclosure of a Trade Secret to the Government or in a Court
Filing:

(1) Immunity—An individual shall not be held criminally or civilly liable under any federal or state
trade secret law for the disclosure of a trade secret that—(A) is made—(i) in confidence to a federal,
state or local government official, either directly or indirectly, or to an attorney; and, (i) solely for
the purpose of reporting or investigating a suspected violation of law; or, (B) is made in a complaint
or other document filed in a lawsuit or other proceeding, if such filing is made under seal.

(2) Use of Trade Secret Information in Anti-Retaliation Lawsuit—An individual who
files a lawsuit for retaliation by an employer for reporting a suspected violation of law may disclose
the trade secret to the attorney of the individual and use the trade secret information in the court
proceeding, if the individual—(A) files any document containing the trade secret under seal; and, (B)
does not disclose the trade secret, except pursuant to court order." (18 U.S.C. § 1833).

Employee Acknowledgment

Employees are required to sign a written acknowledgement that they have received, read and understand
this Policy, and to submit that acknowledgement to the Auditing Official or other designated official of
the Township. The form that follows on page four of this policy will satisfy this requirement upon
receipt.

Ela Township June 6, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



Employee Acknowledgement of Whistleblower Protection Policy

I confirm that I have received, read, and understand the " Whistleblower Protection Policy” for employees of
the Township of Ela.

I understand that as an employee, it is my responsibility to abide by this Policy. If I have questions about the
Policy, I understand it is my responsibility to seek clarification from the proper supervisory department, the
Auditing Official, or the State's Attorney of Lake County.

Print Name:

Employee Signature:

Date:







A T LN Y T i winx zap 4 Bl H ol
e i o 4 Se010Ey v 29000 1 e iy L0097 T HOMNZ 33V ' i EE -4
el AN ZEBUDEE £bH H) 2D AIBH FE0 i 42 -1 g[E f e I
P NOILIAAY V.16 HOrELxE el § i l a I E ﬁg a-:ta H

iﬂ

ii | %'jud” i

e S B

GENERAL CONTRACTOR
TED

1155|L-22

LAKE ZURICH, IL. 60047

EXTERIOR STAIR ADDITION

o ] AL
- Y 7

< 2 bl

o

o 3
o= .
it &
gt i Iy
wwy 1
[T e |
' [y
/ il é L
§ / g W
# L alall
i .:‘“ « Qerdashs I [ 1
7 Mol N P ‘.‘.':“J b .
(. \ ) i
b A "y
) i

|!1Fﬂ!l‘r{{ﬂ;|

GEEE;““

i O v oo 1
bt
v o
\.‘)§ ‘ i l1:5 H i ‘ ’ 2
5{ 4 1 b £
§ b 02_ & E
2 gl i
g

iV A A TR0 WIANE R T SRR Rl




i ] Degi i e s e L¥O0F =1 'HINENZ FAY
e Honos ek b o }uﬂlf:\,“u: 1440 K- 10}
A NOLLIAAY 2V dORa1xa
wewmom g atmuey | 7y G| A LHOWEY SNS1T TV

oy yhpaangep

wr

o

EX fLunu
B EAST TERRACE

EXMESTIEARICE

~FLOOR PLAN - DEMO

u}m [T

OV BIOL i E20821L

F-ane

i ﬂlrﬂ.
"

i

FLOOR PLAN - PROPOSED
SEALE |- T

@

LOMER LEVEL - PROPOSED

BCALE: | T

®

AIANZ 40T 28T SRR




WL O T woa s ,
u'%"ﬂ-“—‘m CAOVOSYARIAD  ZPD0Y TN YR ¥ L0097 71 HOIHNZ FAY7 Eg
'mm TLO0O5Y L4 A ALl L 44 B-1-10 H
R ea sy NOLLIAGY dIY.LS oMLY g
e
.: i E
1
al’
Sy . -
\
I i
l r
&
%
i
o
vre | EBLY B WA 8 22N BRI EER kLT




zZ-1astl

NOLLIJAY dlY.lS doraaIxd

L¥009 ~1'HORNZ 23V

21009 1 'li-'ll-"'\Z e
D AYOl EE0L

woils e

SLO10S5 2P 74
FELOOSS ZVTE Tl

Dl SLOALIHONY SNSAT TNV

NOLLD3S WY 1S

WIAPYINT S TEW SR NGRSk

RV 0L 2EONEL




